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MEIHE

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING PERFORMANCE DATA ReERFAHE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
“E-mE 3% 3 Ik “3-%%
For the year ended 31 December RMB ‘000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
HEt-A=t-AL%E AREFT NEETTL g NEETT NEEFT NREFT
Revenue WA 10,470,321 8228533 21.2% 7341474 6,872,713 547159
Gross proft 2] 1,204.214 1,583,383 -18.3% 1,124,116 555,585 1,308,609
Profitfor the year ERER 306,721 1,126,027 -128% 486,306 61,275 841,134

Earnings per share BRER

—Basic — £k RMBARE035%T RMBARE127T -124%  RMBARK0S5T RMBARM00TT  RMBAEK0957T
— Diluted —B3 RMBAR®035% RMBAE®1277T -124% RMBARM0557T RMBARM00TT RMBARE095T

FINANCIAL POSITION DATA B R AR R BB
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
ZE-PE —5-=F “F-CF “EF -3-%%
As at 31 December RWB ‘000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
Rt=A=t-A AREFT NEETFT b NEETT ANRETT NREFT
Total assets wEE 9,138,546 8944315 22% 5,625,025 4,930,351 4,909,240
Non-current assets ERPLE 4,753,644 4,389,588 8.3% 2,602,043 2273671 2,017,995
Current assets THAE 4,384,002 4554727 -37% 3,022,982 2,656,680 2,891,245
Total liabiies ek 5,683,014 5563,897 22% 3,066,816 2,858,448 2,700,065
Current liabilties i 2,490,047 2,685,985 -1.3% 1443751 1093772 2,020,984
Non-curent liabiliies ~ 3E7EI&(E 3,192,967 2877912 10.9% 1,623,065 1,764,676 679,081
Net current assets THEETE 1,893,955 1,868,742 1.3% 1579231 1,562,908 870,261
Net assets BETE 3,454,632 3380418 2.2% 2,558,209 2,071,903 2209175
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MERE
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL INDICATORS MBEE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
“B-mE —B-=f T —T——F T-TF
For the year ended 31 December RMB ’000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
BET-A=1—ALFE ABETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT
Inventory turnover days FEREXRE 77 100 78 76 92
Trade and bill receivables ~ ERE 5 R ZEFA
turnover days AERE 39 39 36 27 28
Trade and bill payables ERNESREENE
turnover days FEXY 72 78 40 39 60
Current ratio mE L 18 17 2.1 24 14
Net debt to equity ratio BEFEERLX
(Note 1) (Hist1) 0.54 0.55 0.48 0.66 0.29
Return on equity (Note 2) T2 EIIRE (f7:22) 9% 38% 21% 3% 46%
Note 1: Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash /i1 RESFEENEELRAIKIESRRSS
equivalents and pledged bank deposits over total EMUERBERBRITERGR A ESEETE
equity at each year end. S -

Note 2: Based on each year’s net profit over the average of 712 - REBFFHFaFBRIAZI BEFEFIRF
the total equity at the beginning and ending of the BRI R 2 PG ESE -
financial year.
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ERE T RRB

CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE

CORPORATE PROFILE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (stock code: 2678) is
one of the largest cotton textile manufacturers in the
People’s Republic of China (“China” or the “PRC”) and is
a leading textile enterprise focusing on manufacturing
high value-added core-spun cotton textile products. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and
distribution of quality yarn, grey fabrics and garment
fabrics, especially high value-added core-spun yarn.
Since 1997, the Group has grown rapidly and has over
3,000 customers in China and overseas, with its sales
network spanning across the PRC, Brasil, Turkey,
Bangladesh, Japan and South Korea. With its sales
headquarter established in Shanghai, the Group is
operating 12 efficient manufacturing plants in China
(within the Yangze River Delta and Shandong province)
and three production bases in Vietham with total annual
production capacity of about 2.16 million spindles and
572 air-jet looms.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE
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On behalf of the Company’s board of directors (the
“Board”), | am pleased to present the annual results of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 to the
shareholders of the Company.

The change in China’s textile market in 2014 was most
remarkably noted in the aspect of the reform in cotton
policy. Granting cotton farmers direct subsidies is an
important step that the PRC government had taken
during the year, as a substitution for the previous policy
on cotton purchases and storage which has been put
into effect for three years. Led by a couple of factors
including the reform in cotton policy and the fall in selling
price of cotton reserve, domestic cotton prices generally
followed a downward trend throughout the year. The fall
in cotton price induced a decrease in yarn price, posing
challenges to the business operation of cotton spinning
enterprises.
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Under this challenging backdrop, we remained
committed to time-to-market initiatives and market-
responsive adjustment in product structure. Against the
background of continued downturn in the domestic and
international textile market, well-served by our spindle
capacity, our sales results were beyond market
performance, hitting a new high. We outperformed our
expectation of reaching year-round sales and output
balance. During the year, the Group’s yarn sales reached
a record high of 432,000 tonnes, representing an
increase of approximately 52% over last year. As a
result, the Group recorded a total revenue of RMB10.47
billion, which was the first time for the Group to break
through the significant milestone of RMB10 billion.

While the growth in profitability and revenue is yet to be
synchronized due to the fall in yarn price, on the back of
our RMB10 billion revenue base and well-established
market niche, we have paved a solid path for our
strategic business development in the years ahead.
During the year, the Group’s profit for the year amounted
to RMB306.7 million, whereas earnings per share was
RMBO0.35, representing a decrease of 72.8% when
compared to last year.

Going forward to 2015, there will be a remote possibility
for the sluggishness in the demand in the textile market
to pick up. Notwithstanding this, buoyed by the incipient
stabilization of the market price of cotton and yarns, the
price difference between domestic and overseas cotton
is expected to again stand at a reasonable range. Given
this scenario, coupled with the progress made in cotton
VAT pilot reforms in a number of provinces across the
PRC, cotton industry peers in the PRC are expected to
be blessed with new stimulus.
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Moving ahead, the Group will spend continuous efforts to
consolidate and expand its edges in internationalized
industrial layout. As at 31 December 2014, the Group
has a total of approximately 2.16 million spindles and
572 air-jet looms, of which about 1.17 million spindles
and 572 air-jet looms are located in China, and about
0.99 million spindles are located in Viethnam. Taking a
prudent stance, the Group had decided to postpone the
expansion plan in Turkey in 2014. Meanwhile, we will
remain focused on the integration of the existing
resources, so as to bolster up our leading position in
China’s textile market. In view of Vietnam'’s notable cost
advantage over China and prospect explored by the
signing of the “Pan-Pacific Strategic Economic
Partnership Agreement” (“TPP”), our continuous
business expansion in Vietham is in line with our long-
term strategy that is dedicated to the growth of
profitability. In 2015, the Group will construct a new yarn
production base in Quang Ninh province in Vietnam.
Also, the Group will continue to explore the feasibility of
relocation of the existing grey fabric production facility in
China to Vietnam and further expansion of the
downstream business.

Building on our ingrained culture of market leadership
and long-held values on customer relationship,
dedication to quality products, offering of a differentiated
and diversified array of product portfolio and innovation,
plus advantages of internationalized industrial layout, we
are confident to raise our business goal to a new high in
2015.

2014 marked the tenth anniversary of the listing of the
Company. On behalf of the Board, | would like to express
my sincere appreciation to all our shareholders for their
long-standing support. | would also like to take this
opportunity to thank all our staff members for their
unwavering efforts and valuable contribution to the
Group over the decade.

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

16 March 2015
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We are pleased to present the annual results of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 to our
shareholders. During the year, attributable to the
expanded yarn capacity over the recent two years and
the unswerving company-wide efforts, the Group’s
revenue grew by 27% to RMB10.47 billion when
compared to last year. However, profit for the year
decreased by 72.8% to RMB306.7 million when
compared to last year, because of the yarn price
decrease, the one-off gain on acquisition of a subsidiary
in 2013 and the exchange losses incurred in this year.
Earnings per share decreased from RMB1.27 for last
year to RMBO0.35 as well.

In 2014, China’s cotton textile industry showed signs of
overall drop in market price and overall slowdown in
production. The growth rate of import and export trade of
cotton textiles was apparently slowing down.

In addition to the slackness in the market demand for
cotton textiles, cotton textile enterprises were also
subject to the impact of the adjustment in cotton policy.
Cotton policy reform was originally intended to be
implemented by making use of market-driven force, so
that the price difference between domestic and overseas
cotton can be kept at a reasonable range and the
interests of cotton farmers can be protected, thereby
strengthening the competitiveness of the cotton textile
enterprises in the PRC. However, the change in cotton
policy had led to lower domestic cotton price, which had
in turn resulted in difficult operating landscape for
domestic cotton textile enterprises during 2014. With the
gradual stabilization of cotton prices, the tough situation
faced by domestic cotton textile enterprises is anticipated
to be improved.

Nevertheless, in response to the extension of textile
industry chains to lower-cost regions, and in anticipation
of the signing of the TPP, textile enterprises with
competitive strength have started or expanded their
investment in Vietnam in 2014. In the coming years,
Vietnam is expected to remain as the key region where
domestic high-quality textile enterprises are going to
expand their overseas business.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the revenue of
the Group amounted to RMB10.47 billion, representing
an increase of 27% when compared to last year,
principally driven by the growth in sales volume of yarn.

Revenue of the Group comprises sales of yarns, grey
fabrics and garment fabrics. During the year, yarns
continued to be the major products of the Group, which
contributed to 92% of the Group’s total revenue for the
year, amounting to RMB9.6 billion and representing an
increase of 33.4% when compared to last year. The
increase was mainly fuelled by sales volume growth
contributed by capacity expansion. The Group’s new
capacities installed in the PRC and Vietnam during the
second half of 2013 were commissioned to full
production at high efficiency during the full year of 2014.
Moreover, additional capacity of approximately 260,000
spindles for the second phase of the Northern Vietnam
production plant, installed in the first half of 2014,
reached the optimal capacity in September 2014. For the
year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s yarn sales
volume increased significantly by 52% to a record high of
about 432,000 tonnes when compared to last year.
Revenue from grey fabrics and garment fabrics was
RMB847 million, accounting for 8% of the Group’s total
revenue for the year.

The overall gross profit margin of the Group decreased
from 19.2% for last year to 12.4% for the year ended 31
December 2014. Decrease in gross profit margin was
mainly attributable to the decrease of yarn selling price in
China’s textile market. As the Group maintained certain
volume of cotton inventory and purchase orders,
changes in cotton price also resulted in short-term
fluctuation in gross profit margin.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
recorded a profit of RMB306.7 million, representing a
decrease of 72.8% when compared to last year. The
decrease in profit for the year was mainly attributable to
the decrease in gross profit margin, the one-off gain on
acquisition in 2013 and the exchange losses resulted
from depreciation of RMB in this year.
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During the year, on one hand, the Group increased its
production volume by capitalizing on its production
capacities. On the other hand, the Group enhanced
sales and expanded market share by adjusting product
portfolio in response to the ever-changing market,
resulting in a reduction of its inventory level.

The Group has also further strengthened the strategic
cooperation with INVISTA North America S.a.r.l
(“Invista”) and Lenzing Fibers (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
(“Lenzing”). At the same time, the Group has continued
to produce different high-end products using the Tencel®
fibre, Modal® fibre and Cordura® fibre supplied by
Lenzing. The Group has further reinforced cooperative
relationship with Toray of Japan. In reaction to market
demand, our research and development centre in
Changzhou has been improving on product quality and
developing products in order to maintain a leading
position in the industry and to meet the demand of
quality customers for different high-end products.
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There is fierce competition in China’s textile industry, yet
the market is immense and highly fragmented. As such,
we are confident that the market is embedded with
ample room for rapid and sustainable development of
enterprises with promising strength. In 2015, the Group
will remain focus on extending its reach into the PRC
market and consolidate its existing market presence. We
will be more determined than ever to enhance our
profitability by optimizing the existing product portfolio
and developing new products that meet market demand.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group owned a total of
approximately 2.16 million spindles, of which
approximately 1.17 million and approximately 0.99
million spindles were located in China and Vietnam
respectively. Based on a desirable product mix, annual
yarn production volume is estimated to reach 500,000
tonnes in 2015. Looking ahead, we will adhere to our
established product distribution tactic, which emphasizes
on the focused production of cotton yarns and high-
volume products in Vietnam as well as the development
of customized products and production of synthetic fiber
yarns in the PRC. This will enable us to boost our
profitability by taking full advantage of our edges in
internationalized industrial layout.

In 2015, the Group will build a new production base in
Quang Ninh Province, Vietnam. Phase | of the
construction with a capacity of approximately 250,000
spindles is expected to be completed by the end of 2015
and to commence commercial production by the first
quarter of 2016. Investment cost in 2015 will amount to
approximately RMB600 million. New additions and
transfers of equipment are expected to offer us access to
a capacity of approximately 2,330,000 spindles following
completion of the expansion works of Phase | of the
project.

Looking ahead, with adherence to a dual-facet strategy
that stresses the differentiation of products and the
expansion of industrial scale, our management will
actively study the feasibility of the extension of
downstream business, endeavouring to maintain a high
rate of synchronized growth in both revenue and profit.
These endeavours will help differentiate us from our
peers and place us at the forefront of the industry,
creating sustainable values for our shareholders.
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THBRE S

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The Group’s turnover mainly comprises the sales of
yarns and grey fabrics. With the commencement of
operation of our new production facilities in the PRC and
Vietnam, along with the company-wide efforts, the sales
of yarn increased by about 33.4% in 2014 as compared
to that of 2013. Turnover analyses of the Group by
products are shown below.

RMB million

g JE)

EE S
AEEMEXBEIERAHEDRRAEM -
HRAEE R E KSR ERBIR
EREZBAENG N —T-HFEEYH
HERR _T—=FIERN334% - TR
AEBEBRERMMEEENN -

AREEST
6,000
5,000
4,000 1,083.5
3,000
1,418.1
588.4
2,000
st 152.0
1,000 R et 165.7
860.7 ‘5393 699.0
0
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—2-mFE T =%F —Z2-mFE —T-=fF =
Stretchable Other yarns Fabrics
core-spun yarns Hithhsg WA K R
BHBNWER
. Cotton . Denim Synthetic Fiber . Stretchable grey . Other grey Garment
i 41F A& fabrics fabrics fabrics
BHIA HithirAm Gk
Turnover
change between
2014 and 2013
—E—MF
EHETE
2014 2013 —EF—=
—E-nfF =% pd b
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARBFIT
Stretchable core-spun yarns EHERYE
— Cotton — B4 3,372,853 2,979,582 13.2%
— Denim — &7 1,277,689 1,223,721 4.4%
— Synthetic fiber — N 691,410 734,671 -5.9%
Other yarns g
— Cotton — Ry 1,779,430 860,731 106.7%
— Denim — 41F 1,418,092 824,713 71.9%
— Synthetic fiber — NS 1,083,502 588,407 84.1%
Fabrics wm REE
— Stretchable grey fabrics — BHIM 539,313 699,014 —22.8%
— Other grey fabrics — Hhirm 161,359 165,688 —2.6%
— Garment fabrics — @t 146,673 152,006 -3.5%
Total FEE 10,470,321 8,228,533 27.2%
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THBFWRE S
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued) B ERE ()

Turnover (Continued) EERE(AE)

Sales Volume

HE

Stretchable core-spun yarns W Cotton 174

BHESHE W Denim 47
B Synthetic Fiber A4

Ton I
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wmRER
Million Meters W Stretchable Grey Fabrics 3& /) #117
EEES W Other Grey Fabrics H A
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+9.8%
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Stretchable core-spun yarns
(Ton/RMB per ton)
— Cotton
— Denim
— Synthetic fiber

Other yamns
(Ton/RMB per ton)
— Cotton
— Denim
— Synthetic fiber

Fabrics (Million meters/
RMB per meter)

— Stretchable grey fabrics
— Other grey fabrics
— Garment fabrics
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(1 AR SH)
—

—2ff

— At
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Sales volume
#E
2013
—F-=f

107,962
47,699
30,495

33,842
38,224
25,877

65.2
205
7.7

The Chinese textile market is the Group’s major market,
accounting for 88% of our total turnover of 2014. The ten
largest customers of the Group for 2014 are as follows:

Ningbo Dagian Textile Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Jiaermei Textile Co., Ltd.

Toray International, Inc.

Shaoguan Shunchang Weaving Factory Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Limayunshan Textile Co., Ltd.
Yixing Lucky G And L Denim Co., Ltd.
Guangdong Qianjin Jeans Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Xinhai Textile Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Lanmian Textile Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Ruiyu Textile Co., Ltd.

The Group has more than 3,000 customers. As the
Group produces differentiated products, the Group does
not rely on the orders from any single customer. The ten
largest customers only accounted for 17.1% of the total
turnover of 2014. The ten largest customers mentioned
above have more than 3 years’ business relationship

with the Group.

Selling price Gross profit margin
£E ERE
2013 2013
—T-=F —Z-=f
27,598 23.3%
25,655 24.3%
24,092 15.8%
25434 14.2%
21,576 19.3%
22,739 17.6%
10.7 8.7%
8.1 2.7%
19.7 16.2%
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Toray International, Inc.
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THBFWRE S

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Gross profit and gross profit margin

Gross profit of the Group decreased from RMB1,583.4
million to RMB1,294.2 million, representing a decrease
of 18.3% as compared to that of 2013. The overall gross
profit margin also decreased by 6.8 percentage point to
12.4% as compared to that of 2013. Decrease in gross
profit margin was mainly due to the decrease of yarn
selling price in China’s textile market.

Cost structure

Cost of sales increased by 38.1% to RMB9,176.1 million
when compared to that of 2013. Raw material cost
accounted for about 79.3% of the total cost of sales of
2014. Cotton is our major raw material.

The breakdown of our cost of sales is shown below:

Consumables
S O

Consumables
Sz o

Bt #5 Ol B ()
EFNREFER
AEBWNEFNBE T —=FARK15.834F
TR A 18.3% = AR 12.94218 T - BEEE
FEFE T —=FRETE8EEFEIHE
124% ° TR EROEZHRPEGHHETES
WIREBTBEFTEL ©

AN ZR A5
HEXNAR -_ZE—=F FA381%E AR
91.7611B7C - N T — I FE 7 BRI G
A ERR R 479.3% - IRIEARTINTER
e

THAAREEHEERAHNRPMA :

Pelidl Others FES
13% Hith 1.3%
Utilities Utilities

B R MR 8 KRR

6.8%

6.6%

Depreciation
bl

3.8%

3.3%

Depreciation
bl

w

Direct Labour
HETE
8.0%

Raw Materials
R

79.3%

2014
—ZT-mF

Selling and distribution costs

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s
selling and distribution costs amounted to RMB351.6
million, representing an increase of 50.1% when
compared to that of 2013. The increase was attributable
to the increase in salaries and transportation costs due
to increase in sales volume.

General and administrative expenses

During 2014, the Group’s general and administrative
expenses increased by 6.5% to RMB328.2 million when
compared to that of 2013, which represented 3.1% of the
Group’s turnover. The increase was mainly due to the
increase in salaries and other management costs.
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2013

=%
RMB’000
AREFT
Net cash generated from operating KETEB TSRS 558
activities 729,054
Net cash used in investing activities REEBFFER S FE (941,724)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEE) (FTFE), /FTis
financing activities H&F5E 601,481
Cash and cash equivalents RERKE S K
at end of the year REeEEY 919,107

For the year ended 31 December 2014, net cash
generated from operating activities amounted to
RMB1,045.4 million, which was mainly contributed by the
increase in sales and decrease of working capital. Net
cash used in investing activities amounted to RMB584.9
million, which was mainly used for the payment of related
capital expenditure. During the year under review, net
cash used in financing activities amounted to RMB285.5
million, which was mainly used for repayment of matured
bank borrowings and payments of interest expenses and
dividends.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s bank and cash
balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounted to
RMB1,138.2 million (as at 31 December 2013:
RMB945.8 million). The Group’s inventories decreased
by RMB644.2 million to RMB1,636.3 million and our
trade and bills receivables increased by RMB356.7
million to RMB1,319.8 million (as at 31 December 2013:
RMB2,280.5 million and RMB963.1 million respectively).
The inventory turnover days and trade and bills
receivable turnover days were 77 days and 39 days
respectively, compared to 100 days and 39 days in 2013.
Decrease in inventory turnover days was mainly
attributable to the growth in sales of yarn, which led to
the decrease of finished goods. In addition, we took
measures to strengthen our inventory control and the
volume of raw materials was effectively reduced as a
result.

Trade and bills payables decreased by RMB344.0 million
to RMB1,665.6 million as at 31 December 2014 (as at 31
December 2013: RMB2,009.6 million), the payable
turnover days was 72 days, compared to 78 days in
2013. Decrease in the payable turnover days was mainly
due to our efforts on the raw material procurement
control.
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The Group increased the total bank borrowings by
RMB225.6 million to RMB3,015.1 million as at 31
December 2014. Increase in bank borrowings was used
in financing the working capital and capital expenditure.
Current bank borrowings increased by RMB70.2 million
to RMB236.3 million while non-current bank borrowings
increased by RMB155.4 million to RMB2,778.8 million.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group’s financial

REFR -_Z—NF+_-A=+—HMHIET
EEAEENARK226EBTE ARE
30.15118 7T » RITIEEEINE AR B 23
B NEARAY - mBBITEEEMARE
70208 L E ARME2.3631E T 0 MIERENERE
THEEAEMARBIS4BITLE AR
27.788 18 7T °

R-Z-—MER-_FT-—=F+-_A=1+—8H"

ratios were as follows: AEB WL EIT
2013
—E-=
Current ratio BN =R 1.70
Debt to equity ratio AfEREsLE 0.83
Net debt to equity ratio BEFEERILE 0.55

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s total bank
borrowings amounted to RMB3,015.1 million, among
which RMB50 million (1.7%) was denominated in
Renminbi and RMB2,965.1 million (98.3%) was
denominated in United States dollars (“US$”). These
bank borrowings borne interest at rates ranging from 2%
to 7.625% per annum (2013: 1.5% to 7.625%).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has outstanding
current bank borrowings of RMB236 million (2013:
RMB166 million). Increase in current bank borrowings
was used in financing the working capital.

In respect of the Group’s borrowings, the Group has to
comply with certain restrictive financial covenants.

Bank borrowings of RMB392.6 million (2013: RMB352.7
million) were secured by the pledge of the Group’s land
use rights with a net book amount of RMB46.1 million
(2013: RMB19.4 million) and the pledge of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment with a net book amount of
approximately RMB393.5 million (2013: RMB287.6
million) as at 31 December 2014.

The Group mainly operates in the PRC and Vietnam.
Most of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in RMB and US$. Foreign exchange
risk may arise from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations. The Group’s exposure to foreign
exchange risk is mainly attributable to its borrowings
denominated in US$. The Group manages its foreign
exchange risks by performing regular reviews and
closely monitoring its foreign exchange exposures.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the capital
expenditure of the Group amounted to RMB765 million
(2013: RMB 1,469 million). It was mainly comprised of
the investments in fixed assets in Vietnam and Mainland
China.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

As announced by the Company on 12 January 2011 and
12 April 2013, the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries entered into (i) a purchase agreement with
Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch, in connection
with the issue of US$200 million 7.625% senior notes
(“2011 Notes”) due 2016; and (ii) a purchase agreement
with Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch, J.P. Morgan
Securities plc and Standard Chartered Bank in
connection with the issue of US$200 million 6.500%
senior notes (“2013 Notes”, together with the 2011
Notes, the “Notes”) due 2019. The respective indenture
(collectively, the “Indentures”) governing the Notes
provides that upon the occurrence of a change of control
triggering event, the Company will make an offer to
purchase all outstanding Notes at a purchase price equal
to 101% of their principal amount plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to (but not including) the offer to
purchase payment date.

A change of control under the Indentures includes,
among others, any transaction that results in either (i)
the Permitted Holders (as defined below), which include
Mr. Hong Tianzhu (“Mr. Hong”), the controlling
shareholder of the Company and companies controlled
by him, being the beneficial owners (as such term is
used in the Indentures) of less than 50.1% of the total
voting power of the voting stock of the Company; or (ii)
any person or group (as such terms are used in the
Indentures) is or becomes the beneficial owner, directly
or indirectly, of total voting power of the voting stock of
the Company greater than such total voting power held
beneficially by the Permitted Holders. “Permitted
Holders” means any or all of (1) Messrs. Hong Tianzhu
and Zhu Yongxiang; (2) any affiliate of the persons
specified in paragraph (1); and (3) any person both the
capital stock and the voting stock of which (or in the case
of a trust, the beneficial interests in which) are owned
80% by persons specified in paragraphs (1) and (2)
above.
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As announced by the Company on 14 July 2011, by an
agreement dated 13 July 2011 (“Facility Agreement”)
entered into by, among others, Texhong Renze Textile
Joint Stock Co. (the “Borrower”), formerly known as
“Texhong Vietnam Textile Joint Stock Company”, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as borrower,
the Company as one of the guarantors and a syndicate
of banks and financial institutions as lenders, the lenders
have agreed to grant a term loan facility (“Facility”) of up
to the aggregate principal amount of US$60 million to
finance the Phase IIl expansion of the Borrower’s factory
in Vietnam. The Facility shall be fully repaid in July 2018
and is secured by a mortgage of the Borrower’s
equipment and machinery. The amount of the Facility
represents approximately 17% of the total amount of
banking/credit facilities (including the Facility) presently
available to the Group. The Facility Agreement contains
the usual cross default provisions and a further
requirement that Mr. Hong shall remain the chief
executive officer of the Group, the single largest
shareholder of the Company and own, directly or
indirectly, more than 25% of the total issued share
capital of the Company. A breach of such requirement
will constitute an event of default under the Facility
Agreement, and as a result, the Facility is liable to be
declared immediately due and payable. The occurrence
of such circumstance may trigger the cross default
provisions of other banking/credit facilities available to
the Group and, as a possible consequence, these other
facilities may also be declared to be immediately due
and payable.
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As announced by the Company on 18 March 2014, the
Company entered into a master lease agreement (the
“Master Lease Agreement”) with Australia And New
Zealand Banking Group Limited (the “Lessor”), pursuant
to which the Lessor shall from time to time lease and the
Company shall take on lease various textile equipment
including any accessories, replacements, additions,
improvements, attachments, tools, spare parts and any
other items to be used with such equipment (the
“Equipment”) with not more than five individual leases
entered into under the Master Lease Agreement. The
leases shall be for a maximum term of 84 months
commencing from the date of the Master Lease
Agreement for Equipment at the principal lease amount
not exceeding US$50 million. In addition and as one of
the conditions precedent for the Lessor to purchase the
Equipment and lease the Equipment to the Company,
the Company shall also pay the difference between the
purchase price of the Equipment and the principal lease
amount as advance rental payments, which was
expected to amount to approximately US$23.2 million,
together with interest on the lease payment and other
fees payable to the Lessor.

The Master Lease Agreement contains an undertaking
that the Company shall ensure and procure that Mr.
Hong, the chairman and an executive director, shall
remain the chairman of the Company. A breach of such
requirement will constitute an event of default under the
Master Lease Agreement, and as a result, the Lessor
shall have the right to, among others, cancel and
terminate the Master Lease Agreement and any lease
thereunder, demand that the Equipment be returned to
the Lessor and declare that all amounts accrued or
outstanding under the Master Lease Agreement to be
immediately due and payable. The occurrence of such
circumstance may also trigger the cross default
provisions of other banking/credit facilities available to
the Group and, as a possible consequence, these other
facilities may also be declared to be immediately due
and payable.

As at the date of this annual report, the Company is in
compliance with the Indentures, the Facility Agreement
and the Master Lease Agreement. As of 31 December
2014, the Company repurchased and cancelled in the
aggregate notional amount of US$12 million of the 2011
Notes.
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As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total
workforce of 20,576 (as at 31 December 2013: 20,171),
of whom 11,553 were located in the PRC, 9,004 were
located at the Group’s production base in Vietham and
19 were based in Hong Kong and Macao. New
employees were recruited to cater for the Group’s
business expansion during the year. The Group offers its
staff competitive remuneration schemes. In addition,
discretionary bonuses and share options may also be
granted to eligible staff based on individual and Group’s
performance. The Group is committed to nurturing a
learning and sharing culture in the organization. Heavy
emphasis is placed on the training and development of
individual staff and team building, as the Group’s
success is dependent on the contribution of all functional
divisions comprising skilled and motivated staff.

The Board intends to maintain a long term, stable
dividend payout ratio of about 30% of the Group’s net
profit for the year, providing shareholders with an
equitable return. The Board has resolved to declare a
final dividend of 8 HK cents per share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2014 to shareholders whose
names appear on the register of member on 30 April
2015 and will be payable on or about 12 May 2015,
subject to the approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company on
23 April 2015. An interim dividend of 5 HK cents per
share was paid by the Company on 10 September 2014.
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The Group is committed to maintaining a high level of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with
an emphasis on the principles of transparency,
accountability and independence. The Board believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Group and the enhancement of
shareholders’ value.

The Company was committed to maintaining high level
of corporate governance and has steered its
development and protected the interests of its
shareholders in an enlightened and open manner. The
Board comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. The Board has
adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code Provisions”) set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. During the reporting
period, the Company had complied with the Code
Provisions.

The Board currently comprises seven Directors and its
composition is set out as follows:

Hong Tianzhu (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Zhu Yongxiang (Co-Chief Executive Officer)

Tang Daoping

Hui Tsz Wai (appointed on 1 February 2015)

Tao Xiaoming

Cheng Longdi

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING),
ACA, CTA(HK), FHKIoD
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The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 41 to 43. There was no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship) among members of the Board.

The Company has three INEDs representing more than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10
of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and
considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy
as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual
and interim results. During the year, four Board meetings
and one general meeting were held and attendance of
each Director at the Board meetings and the general
meeting is set out as follows:
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Number of Number of
Board General
meetings meetings
attended/held attended/held
HES
BTESE HiE BT
BERE REARERE
Executive Directors: HITES:
Hong Tianzhu HR
(chairman and chief executive officer) (ERFTRARE) 4/4 11
Zhu Yongxiang (co-chief executive officer) 5Rk¥E (B E7TEAEZ,) 4/4 171
Tang Daoping % B 4/4 0/1
Gong Zhao (retired on 7 April 2014) ER(N-T—mF
MA+LHEE) 11 0/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors: B FEHITES :
Cheng Longdi TR AR 4/4 0/1
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA, MH, FCCA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD 4/4 11
Tao Xiaoming (appointed on ERR-=—mE
3 March 2014) —A=HEZE) 2/3 11
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The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
investment plans, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
reappointment, material contracts and transactions as
well as other significant policies and financial matters.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to
the senior management under the supervision of the
Board.

Board meetings are scheduled to be held at
approximately quarterly intervals and as required by
business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board
meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the
agenda. The company secretary assists the chairman of
the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are normally sent to all Directors at least three
days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting
(and so far as practicable for other Board meetings).
Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all
Directors for their comment before the same will be
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the company secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be
continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices.
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To ensure the Directors’ contribution to the Board
remains informed and relevant and in compliance with
paragraph A.6.5 of the CG Code, the Company would
arrange and fund suitable continuous professional
development for the Directors to participate in order to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company
has arranged for each of the Directors to attend, and all
Directors have attended, a training session held in
Shanghai regarding the cost and quality control for raw
material.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct (“the
Securities Code”) regarding securities transactions by
Directors and officers on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code (“Model
Code”) for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A copy of the Securities Code has been sent to each
Director of the Company first on his/her appointment and
thereafter twice annually, 30 days and 60 days before
the date of the Board meetings to approve the
Company’s interim result and annual result respectively,
with a reminder that the Director cannot deal in the
securities and derivatives of the Company until after
such results have been published, and that all his
dealings must be conducted in accordance with the
Securities Code.

Under the Securities Code, Directors are required to
notify Mr. Hong Tianzhu or Mr. Zhu Yongxiang or a
Director (other than himself/herself) designated by the
Board for the specific purpose (the “Designated Director”)
and receive a dated written acknowledgement from such
Designated Director before dealing in the securities and
derivatives of the Company.

During the year, the Company, having made specific
enquiry on all the Directors, confirms that all the
Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Securities Code and the Model Code.
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Code A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Hong Tianzhu is the chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company. Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is the
co-chief executive officer of the Company.

Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen, Professor Cheng
Longdi, Professor Tao Xiaoming has/had been appointed
as an independent non-executive Director for an initial
term of one year commencing from their respective date
of appointment as an INED renewable automatically for
successive term of one year each commencing from the
next day after the expiry of the then current term of
appointment, unless terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either the
independent non-executive Director or the Company
expiring at the end of the initial term or at any time
thereafter. The Company has paid an annual director’s
fee of HKD240,000 to Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen,
HKD120,000 to Professor Cheng Longdi, and
HKD149,171 (for her tenure of office during the year) to
Professor Tao Xiaoming for the year ended 31
December 2014. Save for the above directors’ fees,
none of the independent non-executive Directors has
received any other remuneration for holding their office
as an independent non-executive Director.

The Board has established a remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”), an audit committee (the
“Audit Committee”) and the nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”), each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the company secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned on
page 24 in the section “The Board” above, have been
adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.
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The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee since November 2004, which currently
comprises three independent non-executive Directors of
the Company, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
Professor Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi
and the chairman and an executive Director of the
Company, namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The chairman of
the Remuneration Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen. The Remuneration Committee has adopted
terms of reference which are in line with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice in accordance with the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(a) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
and senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policy;

(b) to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the
board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(c) to make recommendations to the board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management, this should
include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment;

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of non-executive Directors;

(e) to consider salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities
and employment conditions elsewhere in the
group;

(f) to review and approve compensation payable to
executive Directors and senior management for
any loss or termination of office or appointment to
ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms
and is otherwise fair and not excessive;
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(g) toreview and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable
and appropriate; and

(h) to ensure that no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2014 to review
and discuss the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, the remuneration packages of
both the executive and non-executive Directors and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Hong Tianzhu TN
Tao Xiaoming b8 H B8R

(appointed on 3 March 2014)
Cheng Longdi TR
In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2014. The remuneration payable to Directors will
depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment or service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee.

In order to attract, retain and motivate the senior
executives and key employees of the Group, including
the executive Directors, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) in April
2014 for a term of ten years. Details of the share option
scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report on pages 47
to 49 and note 16 to the financial statements.
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The Audit Committee has been established since
November 2004, the current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor
Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi. The
chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen. To retain independence and objectivity, the
Audit Committee has been chaired by an INED with
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee has adopted terms of reference, which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if
considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee
are:

(@) to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor;

(b) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard,;

(c) to develop and implement policy on the
engagement of an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

(d) to monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them, and to review the Company’s annual
report and accounts, half-year report and, if
prepared for publication, quarterly reports before
submission to the Board;

(e) to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final audits, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

(f)  to review the Company’s financial control, internal
control and risk management systems;
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to discuss with the management the system of
internal control and ensure that management has
discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system;

to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board
or on its own initiative and management’s
response;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

to review the external auditor's management letter,
any material queries raised by the auditor to
management in respect of the accounting records,
financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.
Two committee meetings were held in 2014 and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRIE
Tao Xiaoming B H Eﬂ

(appointed on 3 March 2014) (R=
Cheng Longdi

S @

During the meetings held in 2014, the Audit Committee
had performed the work as summarised below:

(iii)

reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees
proposed by the external auditor regarding the final
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 (the “2013 Final Audit”);

reviewed the external auditor’s report of findings in
relation to the 2013 Final Audit and the auditor’s
report on the connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2013;

reviewed the management accounts of the Group
and the summary of findings by the external auditor
in relation to a special purpose review of the
Group’s 2014 interim financial statements;
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(h)
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(iv) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended
31 December 2013 and for the six months ended
30 June 2014; and

(v) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group including financial, operational
and compliance control and risk management
functions of the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors.

On 19 March 2012, the Board has approved the
establishment of the Nomination Committee which
became effective on 1 April 2012. The current members
of Nomination Committee comprises an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Professor Tao Xiaoming, Professor Cheng
Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. The chairman
of the Nomination Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The
Nomination Committee has adopted terms of reference
which are in line with the code provisions of the CG
Code. The Nomination Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice in accordance
with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are:

(a) to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

(c) to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors;
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(d)

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

to make recommendations to the Board on:

the role, responsibilities, capabilities, skills,
knowledge and experience required from
members of the Board;

the policy on the terms of employment of
non-executive Directors;

the composition of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and other board
committees of the Company;

proposed changes to the structure, size and
composition of the Board;

candidates suitably qualified to become
members of the Board;

the selection of individuals nominated for
directorship;

the re-election by shareholders of the
Company of any Directors who are to retire
by rotation having regard to their performance
and ability to continue to contribute to the
Board;

the continuation (or not) in service of any
independent non-executive Director serving
more than nine years and to provide
recommendation to the shareholders of the
Company as to how to vote in the resolution
approving the re-election of such independent
non-executive Director;

the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors;

succession planning for Directors in particular
the chairman and the chief executive; and

the policy concerning diversity of Board
members;

(d)
@)

(ii)

(i

(iv)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)
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(e)

(h)

34

to give full consideration to the following in the
discharge of its duties as mentioned above or
elsewhere in these terms of reference:

(i)  succession planning of Directors;

(i)  leadership needs of the Group with a view of
maintaining or fostering the competitive edge
of the Group over others;

(i) changes in market environment and
commercial needs of the market in which the
Group operates;

(iv) the skills and expertise required from
members of the Board;

(v) the Board’s policy concerning diversity of
Board members adopted from time to time;
and

(vi) the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules
with regard to directors of a listed issuer;

in respect of any proposed service contracts to be
entered into by any members of the Group with its
director or proposed director, which require the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company
at general meeting under rule 13.68 of the Listing
Rules, to review and provide recommendations to
the shareholders of the Company (other than
shareholders who are directors with a material
interest in the relevant service contracts and their
respective associates) as to whether the terms of
the service contracts are fair and reasonable and
whether such service contracts are in the interests
of the Company and the shareholders as a whole,
and to advise shareholders on how to vote;

to ensure that on appointment to the Board, non-
executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment setting out what is expected of them
in terms of time commitment, committee service
and involvement outside meetings of the Board;

to conduct exit interviews with any Director upon
their resignation in order to ascertain the reasons
for his departure; and

to consider other matters, as defined or assigned
by the Board from time to time.
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On 5 August 2013, the Board adopted a board diversity
policy (the “Policy”) which aims to set out the approach
to achieve diversity on the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on merit while taking into
account diversity including gender diversity. The
Nomination Committee will discuss and agree annually
measurable objectives for implementing diversity on the
Board and recommend them to the Board for adoption.
The Board has adopted the following measurable
objectives during the year ended 31 December 2014:

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
overseas working experience (outside of PRC);

. ensuring that there is no limitation on gender on
selection of Directors;

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
working experience in other industries; and

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
knowledge and skills in different aspects.

During the year, the Board achieved the above
measurable objectives by which the Board had included
both male and female candidates with overseas and
working experience in other industries in the selection of
independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2014 to review
the structure and composition of the Board and the re-
election of the retiring Directors and the attendance of
each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Hong Tianzhu R
Tao Xiaoming K8 H AR

(appointed on 3 March 2014)
Cheng Longdi
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

TEERR
TR¥E

EFEeN _T--ZF/\AFRARMKEFTSK
BZIEBRE([RZEEK]) B EBEEKE
FeXNEZTENER T L - EF2RIn
MREIZEEAMS TERBHZTH B8
HERZIt - REZECBEBFARILHE D
EBEEZSLUENAAEEE  TERS
oM RNEBE-E—NFE+=-_A=+—
BILFE SRS RMUTHAAEEEZ:

c EFENREEFEEEARSING
BIFIN) TR SR E

. JERER MR IR EEEE

c  EFEENREEFEEBRAREMITE
TRERE Rk

- EEEMREEEEAGTREESNH
R -

FA EFGCERLAVGEER EF
SHEEEBUIIFNTESR AT WE
PRI AE - R REEEIN R EMITER
T RS

REZEGESFAELAM—REH - K=
T-MEEBET-RZEggH UWeiE
FENRBLER  UNEEREEFE M
BEREZHEBERAOT

Number of committee
meeting attended/held
HE BTZEEERZAH

11
0/0

(R—T—NE=A=HEEF)

171
171
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The Nomination Committee has adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Nomination Committee shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an
induction package containing all key legal and Listing
Rules’ requirements as well as guidelines on the
responsibilities and obligations to be observed by a
Director. The package will also include the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the
documentation for the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Board. The senior management will
subsequently conduct such briefing as is necessary to
give the new Directors more detailed information on the
Group’s businesses and activities.

The Company has not set up any corporate governance
committee. Since April 2012, the Board has adopted
written terms of reference in compliance with the code
provisions of the CG Code.

The Board is mainly responsible for keeping the
effectiveness of the corporate governance and system of
internal non-financial controls of the Group. The Board
shall introduce and propose relevant principles
concerning corporate governance and to review and
determine the corporate governance policy, so as to
enhance and to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance practices in the Group.

During the year, the Board reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of the
Directors, and the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

36 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#5#EBAERA A

RAZEGCRM—ENEMIIEZIREE
Fr(legigr)) - ARJIAARQRESFIKE
AZHERHERBRERFRER - RERZEEE
RIBREEFAE2ZFEL (WREERE -
BEABRERRBERS) FRERAEEEY
ErEENEUTHERE -

HMEFERZERBEMB - EABEHX
e HEMBETEEERETRAUME - N
MEREERETZEERER 2ES - B
BXHRBRARB KA DM UM BRSE R
EEERMZEEERTRAXMN - 2MER
BEARENEFEREHINA LAFES
REASBEB LA 2FAEF -

SRIREIBTANGX W S HBESE -

EEgIZRAARARENGEEARA
MIEMBEERGENAERE - EFEHUE
KBRS B REFRMERATR  YEMREE
CEERRER  UREMERASENSZ

L po s,

HELEERER

FA EF0CBRIABREZTNITIILEF
BEXURR  URARRETEEREERR
SKEVBR M HE L o



The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from finance department, the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014, the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules and the
Companies Ordinance were complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, are set out
in the Auditor’s Report on pages 59 and 60.

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal control. During the financial
year under review, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
through the Audit Committee.

During the year, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditor, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

RUMBEMz M T EEHRRERHEULE
EHsHRRz2EE - BE_T—WF+_A
=t BLEFEZHBRREEREESE
B AGRM 2B BREER  BEGF
ERIRRE AR ETRAURARIGDZE
REEREMRE

AR RIINES A B 7 S oK B & AR = A A
2 EREALENE 59 60 B 2 ZEAN RS -

EZRABRARRUTNAMNARMEERSR -
ROBEMBEE EFECEBERLES
e AN B RN RRE R HIE

RER - BN RENAR R INEZBE 2 X
BAGE S ETRNETEPT 2 B #HN T

Paid/Payable
Services rendered to the Group EASEEREZRE e ENER
RMB’000
ARBFT
Annual audit and special purpose FEEZLFEIERN
interim review services P HA 2 B AR 75 3,700
Non-audit services (including consulting B (BIEERITED
service for transfer pricing and agreed-upon B ARTS kA S B E
procedures for selected financial information WIS E R R )5 B D
of the Group and preliminary announcement HEEF)
of results) 400
Total: &t 4,100
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The Board recognizes the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in relation
to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a timely
manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Company’s annual general meeting (the “AGM”) is a
valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly
with the shareholders. The chairman actively participated
in the AGM held during the year and personally chaired
the meeting to answer any questions from the
shareholders. A separate resolution had been proposed
by the chairman in respect of each issue to be
considered at the AGM. An AGM circular and AGM
notice had been distributed to all shareholders in
accordance with the requirements of the articles of
association of the Company and the Listing Rules,
setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting
procedures and other relevant information. The chairman
explained the procedures for conducting a poll at the
beginning of the AGM, and answered any questions from
shareholders regarding voting by way of poll.

The following procedures for shareholders (the
“Shareholders”, each a “Shareholder”) of the Company
to convene an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”)
of the Company are prepared in accordance with Article
64 of the articles of association of the Company:

1. One or more Shareholders (the “Requisitionist(s)”)
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general
meetings shall have the right, by written notice (the
“Requisition”), to require an EGM to be called by
the Directors for the transaction of any business
specified therein.

2. Such Requisition shall be made in writing to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company
via email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.
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The EGM shall be held within two months after the
deposit of such Requisition.

If the Directors fail to proceed to convene such
meeting within 21 days of the deposit of such
Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Directors shall be reimbursed to the
Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Shareholders should direct their questions about
their shareholdings, share transfer, registration and
payment of dividend to the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, details of which are
set out in the section headed “Corporate
Information” of this annual report.

Shareholders may at any time raise any enquiry in
respect of the Company via email at the email
address of the Company at main@texhong.com.

Shareholders are reminded to lodge their questions
together with their detailed contact information for
the prompt response from the Company if it deems
appropriate.

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of
the Company, a Shareholder should lodge a written
notice of his/her/its proposal (the “Proposal”)
with his/her/its detailed contact information via
email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her/its
request will be verified with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong and upon
confirmation by the branch share registrar that the
request is proper and in order and made by a
Shareholder, the Board will include the Proposal in
the agenda for the general meeting.
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3. The notice period to be given to all the
Shareholders for consideration of the Proposal
raised by the Shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the
Proposal as follows:

(i)  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval by way of an
ordinary resolution in an annual general
meeting or a special resolution of the
Company;

(i)  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval in meeting
other than an annual general meeting or
approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company.

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
of applying and complying with the CG Code but about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy
corporate culture. We will continue to review and, where
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis
of our experience, regulatory changes and development.
Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders are
also welcome to promote our transparency.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 March 2015
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Mr. Hong Tianzhu, aged 47, is an executive Director
and chairman of the Group. He is the founder of the
Group. He is responsible for the overall business
development strategy of the Group. Mr. Hong is currently
an executive vice chairman of the Hong Kong General
Chamber of Textiles Limited. He has over 20 years of
experience in the textile industry. Prior to establishing
the Group, Mr. Hong was a vice general manager of &

28y 2 &= B R 2§ (Jinjiang Yifeng Garment
Weaving Company Limited).

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, aged 48, is an executive Director
and co-chief executive officer of the Group. He is
responsible for the daily operations of the Group. Mr.
Zhu graduated from the F i %7 # T £ fz (Nantong
Textile Industry College) in 1987. Prior to joining the
Group in 1997, Mr. Zhu was an assistant to the general
manager of F 38 2 — 1845 4 & (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory).

Mr. Tang Daoping, aged 49, is an executive Director,
chief operation officer and vice president of the Group.
He is responsible for the operations of the Group’s yarn
business. Mr. Tang is also a director and the chairman of
Texhong Suining, Jiangsu Century Texhong, Xuzhou
Century Texhong, Xuzhou Texhong Times, Nantong
Century Texhong, Nantong Texhong Yinhai and Xuzhou
Texhong Yinfeng. Mr. Tang graduated from &/ EEE
£ X 2 (Xuzhou Radio and TV University) in 1996
majoring in accounting. Mr. Tang has over 29 years of
experience in the textile industry. He was a workshop
manager of R Z 8 %7 & B (Suining Cotton Textile
Factory) prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager. Mr. Tang was promoted and became
a director of Texhong Suining and Jiangsu Century
Texhong in September 2002.

Mr. Hui Tsz Wai, aged 41, is an executive Director. He
is responsible for the financial operations of the Group.
Mr. Hui graduated from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong with a bachelor of business administration
(honours) degree. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Chartered
Financial Analyst and a Certified Fraud Examiner. He
has more than 19 years working experience in finance
related area. Prior to first joining the Group in November
2004, Mr. Hui had been working at one of the big four
international accounting firms for about nine years. Mr.
Hui had been the company secretary of the Company
and the chief financial officer of the Group.
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Professor Tao Xiaoming, aged 57, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 3 March 2014.
Professor Tao is an elected fellow of The Textile
Institute, the American Society of Mechanical Engineers,
the Royal Academy of Arts and Design and Commerce
of the United Kingdom, and has been the chair professor
in Textile Technology at the Institute of Textiles and
Clothing of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University since
April 2002. She was elected as the world president of
The Textile Institute for a tenure of three years from May
2007. Professor Tao received a bachelor's degree in
textile engineering from China Textile University (F BI%)
# X 2) (currently known as Donghua University (B2 A
&) of the PRC in January 1982 and a doctorate degree
in textile physics from University of New South Wales in
August 1987. From September 1987 to September 1988
and from October 1990 to September 1994, she had
been a scientist of the Commonwealth Scientific and
Industrial Research Organisation of Australia. From
October 1998 to January 1990, she had been a lecturer
of Donghua University.

Professor Cheng Longdi, aged 55, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 21 November
2004. Professor Cheng obtained his doctorate degree in
textile from Donghua University in 2002. Professor
Cheng is currently a professor of EHIE K S 44 T2 K
(Department of Textile Engineering, Donghua University)
and he is also the IBE AR MHELEHREREER
gl = T (deputy director of the key laboratory of Textile
Science and Technology, Ministry of Education).
Professor Cheng is an academic committee member of
the cotton textile profession committee of the China
Society of Textile Engineering. Professor Cheng is also
the committee member of the expert committee of China
Textile Planning Institute of Construction. Professor
Cheng was an engineer of the China Textile Academy
(formerly known as Textile Academy of Textile Ministry).
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Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, CTA (HK), FHKIoD, aged 61, was
appointed as independent non-executive Director of the
Company on 21 November 2004. Mr. Ting is an
accountant in public practice and has more than 30
years’ experience in this field. Currently he is the
managing partner and Director of Messrs Ting Ho Kwan
& Chan, Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and
Ting Ho Kwan & Chan CPA Limited respectively. Mr.
Ting is @ member of the 9th and 10th and 11th Chinese
People Political & Consultative Conference, Fujian. He is
now an independent non-executive director of six other
listed companies in Hong Kong, namely China SCE
Property Holdings Limited, Computer and Technologies
Holdings Limited, Dongyue Group Limited, JLF
Investment Company Limited, Tong Ren Tang
Technologies Company Limited and Tongda Group
Holdings Limited respectively. He is also a non-executive
director of Chow Sang Sang Holdings International
Limited, a listed company in Hong Kong.

Mr. Sha Tao, aged 49, a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the production and purchase of the
Group’s grey fabric operations. He is also a director and
the chairman of Taizhou Texhong Weaving and Taizhou
Century Texhong. Mr. Sha obtained his bachelor’s
degree in textile from #& £ & T % 2 f7 (Wuxi Light
Industry University) in 1986. Mr. Sha has over 25 years
of experience in the textile industry. Prior to joining the
Group in 1998, he was a factory manager of one of the
factories of 7 i@ 25 — 18 47 4 & (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory).

Mr. Hu Zhiping, aged 51, is a vice president of the
Group and responsible for the grey fabric sales
operations of the Group. Mr. Hu graduated from 45 B
% K2 (Wuxi Professional University) in textile in 1984.
Mr. Hu has over 25 years of experience in the textile
industry. He was a vice general manager of % §5 173 45;
# B R A A (Wuxi Xieda Weaving Company Limited)
prior to joining the Group in 1998.

Ms. Sze Fung Ting, aged 39, is the company secretary
of the Company. She graduated from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong with a bachelor of business
administration (honours) degree. She is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a certified public accountant of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has 17
years of working experience in finance related area. Ms.
Sze joined the Group in 2012 and had been an
accountant of the Company.
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The Directors of the Company submit their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The principal
activities of each of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 37 to the accompanying financial
statements.

The Group is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of
yarns, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. Business
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The Group operates in four main geographical areas, the
PRC, Vietnam, Macao and Hong Kong. Geographical
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets, and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 64 of this annual report.

The board recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.08 per share in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2014.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and
of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2014 are set out in note 17 to the accompanying financial
statements.

Details of the movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group and of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in note 7 to
the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 15 to the accompanying
financial statements.
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The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31
December 2014 is set out in note 17 to the
accompanying financial statements.

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association and the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.

The Company is not aware of any tax relief or exemption
available to the shareholders of the Company by reason
of their holding of the Company’s securities.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 3 of this annual report.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

The Share Option Scheme was adopted by the
shareholders of the Company at the annual general
meeting on 7 April 2014 (the “Adoption Date”).

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.
All directors, employees, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, persons or entities that provide research,
development or other technological support to the Group,
shareholders of any member of the Group, advisers or
consultants of the Group and any other group or classes
of participants who have contributed or may contribute
by way of joint venture, business alliance or other
business arrangement and growth of the Group are
eligible to participate in the Existing Share Option
Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years after the Adoption Date.
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The total number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme adopted by the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the Shares of the Company in issue on
the date of listing of shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange (the “General Scheme Limit"). The Company
may renew the General Scheme Limit with shareholders’
approval provided that each such renewal may not
exceed 10% of the Shares in the Company in issue as at
the date of the shareholders’ approval.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme adopted by the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options)
to each participant in any 12-months period shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
for the time being (the “Individual Limit”).

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21
days from the date of the offer of grant of the option. A
nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a
period to be determined and notified by the Directors to
each grantee, which period may commence on a day
after the date upon which the offer for the grant of
options is made but shall end in any event not later than
10 years from the date of grant of the option, subject to
the provisions for early termination thereof. Unless
otherwise determined by the Directors and stated in the
offer of the grant of options to a grantee, there is no
minimum period required under the Share Option
Scheme for the holding of an option before it can be
exercised.
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The subscription price for the Shares under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the
Directors, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the
offer of grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Shares.

As at 31 December 2014, no option was granted under
the Share Option Scheme.

The Directors during the year were:

Mr. Hong Tianzhu

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang

Mr. Tang Daoping

Mr. Gong Zhao (retired on 7 April 2014)
Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen*
Professor Cheng Longdi*

Professor Tao Xiaoming*

* Independent non-executive Directors

As announced by the Company on 2 February 2015, Mr.
Hui Tsz Wai was appointed as an executive Director with
effect from 1 February 2015.

In accordance with articles 108(A), 108(B) and 112 of
the articles of association of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang Daoping and Mr.
Hui Tsz Wai will retire from office by rotation. Mr. Hong
Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang Daoping and Mr.
Hui Tsz Wai, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang
Daoping and Mr. Hui Tsz Wai, all being executive
Directors, has entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from their respective dates of appointment as an
executive Director, and will continue thereafter for
successive term of one year until terminated by not less
than three month’s notice in writing served by either
party on the other expiring at the end of the initial term or
at any time thereafter.

Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor Tao
Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi, all being
independent non-executive directors, has been
appointed for an initial term of one year commencing
from their respective date of appointment as an INED
renewable automatically for a successive term of one
year each commencing from the next day after the expiry
of the then current term, unless terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing at the end of the
initial term or at any time thereafter.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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The Company has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors confirmation of his/her
independence and the Company considers that each of
them to be independent based on the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis during the year under review are set out in note 27
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the five highest paid individuals during the year
under review are set out in note 27 to the accompanying
financial statements.

During the year, the remuneration of the senior
management by band is set out as follows:

Remuneration bands

FNEE

Below RMB1,000,000
RMB1,000,001 to RMB2,000,000
RMB2,000,001 to RMB3,000,000
RMB3,000,001 to RMB4,000,000
RMB4,000,001 to RMB5,000,000

AR 1,000,000 AT

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to the legal framework, market
condition and performance of the Group and individual
staff including the Directors). The remuneration policy
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors
and member of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, which are
detailed in the paragraph headed “Remuneration
Committee” under the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

A 1,000,001 722 A K% 2,000,000 7T
AE2,000,001 752 A K 3,000,000 7T
A 3,000,001 7T E A K% 4,000,000 7
A 4,000,001 7T E A K# 5,000,000 7T
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EFEEHRE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Particulars of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes
are set out in note 26 to the accompanying financial
statements.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management as at the date of this annual report are set
out on pages 41 to 43 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

At 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in
the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the
“SFQ”), as recorded in the register maintained by the

g SRS
A5 MR PRAB Rt B 2 SR BER 2 81 75
HEM 26 «
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BEE KRG - ERRDREER
ZERRKRE

RZZE—NME+_A=+—8 ' ARAIRE
EMITHRAHNARARMEBE AR (TER
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HEEH ) BEXVER) 21D - BERG RE
B EBIREBS LS 5053525 -
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Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise 78 LA H fth 5 =i &1 AN A &) K Bt 32 Py 2 WE 25
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange &80T :
pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules, were as follows:

Name of Number of

Group member/ ordinary

associated shares
Name of directors corporation Nature of (Note 1)
of the Company REERERF interest EREREAE Percentage
ERREEHE ML E A BENE (Hfzt1) B
Mr. Hong Tianzhu the Company Interest of controlled 544,742,400(L) 61.57%
HERREE /NG| corporation(s) (Note 2)

PR E AR S (fizt2)

the Company Beneficial owner 5,400,000(L) 0.61%

F/N ExEAA
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang the Company Interest of controlled 219,900,000(L) 24.86%
FoKEEEE ZAN/NE] corporation(s) (Note 3)

PR E AR S (fizt3)

Mr. Tang Daoping the Company Beneficial owner 1,700,000(L) 0.19%
BB RE Z/N EREEA
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Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

Among these 544,742,400 Shares, as to 392,842,400
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by New Green Group Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned by Texhong
Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and as to 151,900,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 57.44%
by Mr. Hong Tianzhu through New Green Group Limited.
Under the SFO, Mr. Hong Tianzhu is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by New Green Group
Limited and Trade Partner Investments Limited. Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is a director of Texhong Group Holdings Limited,
New Green Group Limited and Trade Partner Investments
Limited.

Among these 219,900,000 Shares, as to 68,000,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited, the entire
issued share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang and as to 151,900,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 42.56%
by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace
Investments Limited. Under the SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade Partner
Investments Limited. Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is a director of
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade Partner
Investments Limited.

it

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

[LIRRZALTREOZHE

#%544,742,400 f% A% 15 392,842,400 % LA
New Green Group Limited (New Green Group
Limited % &0 2 77 i% ZX A Texhong Group
Holdings Limited B & # 5 - AN EEE =
HHEEBEI0%E D) BEREARAE S
A AZ A2 151,900,000 B LA Trade Partner
Investments Limited ( #t X 7% & 4 & i New
Green Group Limited Ez # A H 2 22 817
NEST44% ER) BB RIEAERBERAE
o RIBEEFRBERA - HRNEERRE
7 New Green Group Limited }2 Trade Partner
Investments Limited ¥ & 2 F7T & I& 15 15 & #&
% o K 4 % & A Texhong Group Holdings
Limited - New Green Group Limited & Trade
Partner Investments Limited 2 = % °

£2219,900,000f% f% 17 = 68,000,000 % B
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited (&3 E
BIIRABFKELEERRB) BERIEAE
A ABR ¢ 151,900,000 %A Trade Partner
Investments Limited ( 5K 7k # 5% 4 i i Wisdom
Grace Investments Limited 25 B £ 2 52
BITIRINDEN42.56% ) BRRIERERER
AER - REBEFS LB KO RoKERER
18 7 H Wisdom Grace Investments Limited
Trade Partner Investments Limited 8 2 FT A
f& (5 16 7B #E 25 o R K #F %5 4 73 Wisdom Grace
Investments Limited 2 Trade Partner
Investments Limited 2 &= -

“E-DOFEFR 53



EFEEHRE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ FTERREARADTRMD - HERS
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN REEZEZERR AR

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND

DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December  BLEEFT&I7% - —NFE+=-A=1+—

2014, the interests or short position of the persons other

B RAR Tﬂxfﬁ‘ﬂﬁ Bl B RIRE

than a Director or chief executive of the Company in the % K& Hi & 1601 58 336 1§42 8 A A ﬂ/ﬁ%r
Shares or underlying shares of the Company which were & 2 @M A2 RS AR AL (HERD

recorded in the register required to be kept by the YEEHTHAHBINOT :
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO were as

follows:
Ordinary Shares of the Company: RARZEBAR
Number of
ordinary
Name of the Nature of shares
substantial shareholders interests (Note 1) Percentage
TERRES BB ERME ZRKRHE BO
(Btat1)
New Green Group Limited Beneficial owner 392,842,400(L) 44.40%
EmliB A (Note 2)
(Ktat2)
Trade Partner Investments Limited Beneficial owner 151,900,000(L) 1717%
EmiB A (Note 3)
(K5t 3)
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited Beneficial owner 68,000,000(L) 7.69%
EmAEA (Note 4)
(Htit4)
Interest of controlled 151,900,000(L) 17.17%
corporatlon(s) (Note 3)
Pz 6lE AN (Kt5£3)
Texhong Group Holdings Limited Interest of controlled 544,742,400(L) 61.57%
corporatlon(s) (Note 2 and 3)
FRIZEHE AR R 2R (Ktet2 & 3)
Ms. Ke Luping Interest of spouse 550,142,400(L) 62.18%
kRS2 £ i B = (Note 5)
(M7 5)
Ms. Zhao Zhiyang Interest of spouse 219,900,000(L) 24.86%
HEHBLLT [inREE (Note 6)
(Ktat6)
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Notes:

1. The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

2. These 392,842,400 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by New Green Group Limited, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially owned
by Texhong Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly
beneficially owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the SFO,
each of Texhong Group Holdings Limited and Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by New Green Group Limited.

3. These 151,900,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Trade Partner Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned as to 57.44% by Mr. Hong Tianzhu
through New Green Group Limited and 42.56% by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited. Under the SFO, each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu and
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Trade Partner Investments Limited.

4. These 68,000,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the
SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all
the Shares held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited.

5. Ms. Ke Luping is the spouse of Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ke Luping is deemed to be interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Hong Tianzhu is
interested.

6. Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is the spouse of Mr. Zhu Yongxiang.
Under the SFO, Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is deemed to be
interested in the same number of Shares in which Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang is interested.

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share
Options” above, at no time during the 12 months ended
31 December 2014 was the Company, its holding
company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
which enabled the Directors (including their spouses or
children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of Shares in or debenture of the
Company or any other body corporate.
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No contracts of significance concerning the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or
subsisted during the year under review.

No contracts of significance in which a Director was
materially interested, either directly or indirectly,
subsisted during the year under review.

No contract of significance has been entered into
between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the
controlling shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules)
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and
customers are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 24.3%
— five largest suppliers combined 42.8%
Sales
— the largest customer 2.4%
— five largest customers combined 11.0%

None of the Directors, their close associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had
an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.

The related party transactions set out in note 36 to the
financial statements did not fall within the definition of
“connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, there was sufficient prescribed public float of the
issued shares of the Company under the Listing Rules at
any time during the financial year ended 31 December
2014.
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The Company has established an Audit Committee
pursuant to a resolution of the Directors passed on 21
November 2004. The Audit Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen, Professor Tao Xiaoming and
Professor Cheng Longdi. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The rights and
duties of the Audit Committee comply with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Audit Committee is
responsible for reviewing and supervising the Group’s
financial reporting process and internal control system
and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board.

The Audit Committee had reviewed the audited results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2014.

The Company has established the Nomination
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 19 March 2012. The Nomination Committee
comprises an executive Director and the chairman of the
Company, Mr. Hong Tianzhu and three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Professor Tao
Xiaoming, Professor Cheng Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung
Huel, Stephen. The chairman of the Nomination
Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The Nomination
Committee has adopted terms of reference which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice in accordance with the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 21 November 2004. The Remuneration
Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
Professor Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi
and the chairman and executive Director, namely Mr.
Hong Tianzhu. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen is the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee has rights and duties
consistent with those set out in the code provisions of
the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee is
principally responsible for formulating the Group’s policy
and structure for all remunerations of the Directors and
senior management and providing advice and
recommendations to the Board.
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Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material
importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance was known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year under review.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 March 2015
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To the shareholders of Texhong Textile Group Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
61 to 159, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2014, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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* 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16 March 2015
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As at 31 December 2014
R-E-—NF+-A=+—H

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Freehold land and land use rights

Property, plant and equipment
Investment in an associate
Deferred income tax assets

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other

receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Pledged bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Share capital: nominal value
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Total equity
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As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H

2013

—T—=%F

Note RMB’000

MtaE ARMTFT

6 395,299

7 3,804,005

9 55,526

21 134,758

4,389,588

11 2,280,471

12 963,080

13 352,092

19 13,333

14 26,644

14 919,107

4,554,727

8,944,315

15 94,064

15 189,218

17 481,704
17

33 196,608

2,418,824

3,380,418
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As at 31 December 2014
RZZE—WF+=-A=+—H

As at 31 December

R+t=BA=+-—H
2013
—E—=F
Note RMB’000
Bt et ARBT T
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities FRBARE
Borrowings = 18 2,623,433
Deferred income tax liabilities ELEFSRBE 21 75,774
Finance lease obligations B EFHEAIE 20 178,705
2,877,912
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and bills payables JERTE 5 REBFIE 22 2,009,599
Accruals and other payables TRIRE R R EM
FETBR IR 23 395,402
Current income tax liabilities BHFGEHRAE 17,306
Borrowings BE 18 166,089
Derivative financial instruments PTESRMTA 19 42,603
Finance lease obligations BT E AR 20 54,986
2,685,985
Total liabilities FG =R 5,563,897
Total equity and liabilities BRAERREE 8,944,315
Net current assets RBEEFE 1,868,742
Total assets less current liabilities ZA&EERAREBEE 6,258,330

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of RE69ZE 1598 v M i AUt SEEHkE 2 —
these financial statements. & o

The financial statements on pages 69 to 159 were REE9E159H 2 KEHBEREN T —HF
approved by the Board of Directors on 16 March 2015 =ZA+ <BEEEEHE T FIESER

and the balance sheets were signed on its behalf by : RESEXREHETNEERER -
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang HRM RKEE
Director Director EE EF

62 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A



As at 31 December 2014
R-E-—NF+-A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Share capital: nominal value
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Finance lease obligations

Current liabilities

Bills payable

Accruals and other payables
Due to subsidiaries

Derivative financial instruments
Finance lease obligations

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

BE
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HEE

MRz
RABEE AL
IRR B
AR : (R
Bt 3 (8
H At f

R B it 7
—;&X%%%

7=

MR R A
8f&

%mﬁﬁﬁ
BB EARIE

REBEE
FENRIB R

BIRE A R H A FE A BR 2k

eI 8 X Bl 5RIA
PTES F&EI/E\-
BMERE AR

HaE
HRRERRAE
RBEEFE

Total assets less current liabilities #EERABAE

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of

these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 69 to 159 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 16 March 2015
and the balance sheets were signed on its behalf by:

Hong Tianzhu
Director

Zhu Yongxiang
Director

Note
MtaE

13
14

15
15
17
17
33

18
20

22
23

19
20

As at 31 December
\+:H E+_
2013
—E—=4F
RMB’000
ARMTFT

491
2,714,919

2,715,410

34,842
995,312
16,646
1,046,800

3,762,210

94,064
189,218
172,319

196,608
17,616

669,825

2,340,087
178,705

2,518,792
394,566
77,739
4,041
42,261
54,986
573,593
3,092,385
3,762,210
473,207

3,188,617
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69 =159 13 f%i&?% W_T—RF
NEEEEGIE WHTINESNK
@%%ﬁ¢%§§ﬁf%

RIKFE
EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BHE-Z-—NF+-_A=1+—BLLFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling and distribution costs
General and administrative expenses
Other income

Other (losses)/gains — net

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Share of profit of an associate
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share for profit
attributable to owners
of the Company

— Basic earnings per share

— Diluted earnings per share

Dividends

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of

these financial statements.

Note
Hiz
WA
SHE AR 25
E7
HERDHERAY 25
—MRITHAY 25
HlgA 24
Hih (E18) Mzt 558 24
FE |
b TN 28
HMsER 28
BI5E R F5 28
DMEHEE R TR A 9
BRET SR AT
SRR 30
FERF
HUATEHER :
E/NEIEZ Z =N
FEPEGI MR S
RATEEA
R 2
BREF
— BRELRAF
32
— BREERT
32
RE 33

#5 -
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Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1t—HLEE
2013
—E—=fF
RMB’000
ARETFIT

8,228,533
(6,645,150)

1,583,383

(234,268)

(308,214)
30,754

285,480

1,357,135

7,128
(128,809)

(121,681)
4,688

1,240,142

(114,115)

1,126,027

1,125,890
137

1,126,027

RMB1.27
AREA127TTT

RMB1.27
AREEA127TTT

330,441

REGIE159B 2T AL EMKHER 2 —



For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z-—NF+-_A=1+—BLLFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+-HLEE

2013
—T—=%F
Note RMB’000
Kzt ARBF T
Profit for the year FEmF 1,126,027
Other comprehensive Hit2mH
(loss)/lincome (B8], W
Item that will not be reclassified REHFTEETHEE
subsequently to profit or loss w2 HE
Surplus on revaluation of buildings EFEHIgE
— gross — 1% 17 29,869
— deferred income tax - RIEFFISH 17 (7,712)
Items that may be reclassified At 8B HZ
subsequently to profit or loss w2 HE
Currency translation differences B HMERE 17 =
Other comprehensive FEHMEME
(loss)/income for the year (518) k&= 22,157
Total comprehensive income FEXHEHRKSERE
for the year 1,148,184
Attributable to: AU T &G EMN
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIE 2SN 1,148,047
Non-controlling interests FE45E I M 137
1,148,184

=

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of RFE69E 1598 2 it AU SEHBHRERZ —
these financial statements. 2B ©

okt
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BHE-Z-—NF+-_A=1+—BLLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARARENEL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained Controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity

ks ROEE  AtEE  REEA a FEMMRRE  ARRER
Note  RMBOO0  RMBOOO ~ RMBO0  RMBOOO ~ RMBUOO  RMBOO0  RMBO0O
Wiz AEETT ARETT ARETT  ARETT  ARETT ARETT  ARETR

Balance at 1 January 2013 R=E-=F
-f-Bi&E 94064 189218 443573 1831491 2,558,346 (137) 2,558,209

Comprehensive income  2EKE

Profitfor the year EERA - - - 1125890 1,125,890 137 1,126,027
Other comprehensive Ht2ENE :
income:
Surplus onrevaluationof T E[EE
buildings
- gross -8 17 - - 29,869 - 29,869 - 29,869
- deferred income tax - BREHER 17 = = (1112) = (1112) = (1112)

Total comprehensive FERHUEER
income for the year - - 2157 1125890 1,148,047 137 1,148,184

Transactions with owners ~ EREBEAZRS

Dividend relating to 2012~ ==& = = - (192142)  (192,142) - (192,142)
Dividend relating to 2013 TS 38 - - - (133833)  (133833) - (133833
Transfer to statutory reserves ERZATRE 17 - - 19,614 (19.614) - - -
Transfer from revaluation ~ mEFEREEEE

reserve {o retained REEM

earnings

- gross -85 17 - - (4,995) 4,99 - - -

- deferred income tax - BIEFER 17 - - 1,355 (1,35) - - -
Total transactions with EREREALZ

owners R588 - _ BT (M949)  (325975) - (EB)
Balance at 31 December ~ R=E-Z%+Z-A

2013 =t+-BiEs 94,064 189,218 481704 2615432 3,380,418 - 3380418
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—HBItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company
RAREAE AERL

Share Share Other  Retained

capital premium reserves earnings

Total
equity

Bx  ROREE HtREE  RERN ZRRERS
Note  RMB000  RMB000 RMB000  RMB'000  RMB000
Wi AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Balance at 1 January 2014 RA-Z-N&

—A— A&

Comprehensive income ZHEMNG
Profit for the year FERT
Other comprehensive loss: Hi2AEE
Currency translation EHEREE

differences 17
Total comprehensive FEZHAKEEH

income for the year

Transactions with owners ~ EEREREAZRS

Dividend relating to 2013 —E-=FRS 33
Dividend relating to 2014 “E-MERE 33
Transfer to statutory reserves 8 Z AT HE 17

Transfer from revaluation AEGREEEE
reserve to retained eamnings 1R 7

- gross - g 17

— deferred income tax —ERRTET 17
Total transactions with HREEEAZ

owners RABE

Balance at 31 December 2014 A=Z-ME+=A
=+-HiEEH

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of REEIE 1598 2 izt AUt EMBRER 2 —

these financial statements. 2 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_ZT-NF+_A=+—HLFE

Cash flows from operating
activities

Cash generated from operations

Interest received

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating
activities

Cash flows from investing
activities

Purchases of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of land use rights

Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of

cash and cash equivalents acquired

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Increase in pledged bank deposits

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

Note
Hiat

REKETBHH

HEnE

REMEEZRS 34
BEHHE

B FSH

R E IS 2

REKREFEH
REng
BEWE BEM
B
BE TG AE
ﬁ%%¥ TR 55 B
RIS R 34
Weils —EME A
W%%ﬁﬁ@&
REEEY

BB RE AR &5

REREFEN
ﬁﬁl)lb;
%E%%ﬁﬁ
EEEE

BEARIARE

BEAFLE
BRI T 17 SR AN

BEEE (i) Fis
R

RERREZEEY
biIbER

FHNzRER
REEEY 14

FRZBAER
BEZEY 14

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t—HLEE

2013

—ET—=F

RMB’000

AREFIT

809,443
7,128
(87,517)

729,054

(935,792)
(31,888)

9,903

16,053

(941,724)

1,330,827
(235,313)
(325,975)
(163,403)

(4,655)

601,481

388,811

530,296

919,107

The notes on pages 69 to 159 are an integral part of REEIE 1598 2 MisE AU SHBERER 2 —
e

these financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z-—NF+-_A=1+—BLLFE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. (the “Stock Exchange”) since 9 December
2004.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
16 March 2015.

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (HKFRS). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of buildings,
financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, which are carried at fair
value.

The consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with the applicable
requirements of the predecessor Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this
financial year and the comparative period.

RO BEBBRRBD(TARA ] R
HMB AR (5[ RNEE ) E2EB
REGERHEW R - B REF -

AABTRZZEZENFE LA+ =HEHA
SEREREBEMEFESRAFNETMAILA
—FEREERAR] - AFMitEE
Hb ik 4 Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands °

B -ZZMFE+_ANBR - AAF
BONEREBEBARZMERAA
(MBS P ]) EAR £ o

BIERBHEA  ZEFEMBHRERAS
BARE(TAREDZY - AARES
BR-_F-AF=AtNBREREE
TEZFEAMBERE

WEZERAMBERERFANTIEES
BEREMN T3 > B BRI » LhFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

70

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

Changes in accounting policies and

disclosures

(a) New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014
The following new amendments to
existing standards and interpretation
are mandatory for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January
2014.

Amendment to HKAS 32 ‘Financial
Instruments: Presentation’ on financial
assets and liabilities offsetting is
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014. It clarifies
some of the requirements for offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities
on the balance sheet.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, 12 and
HKAS 27 on consolidation for
investment entities are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014. These amendments
mean that many funds and similar
entities will be exempt from
consolidating most of their subsidiaries.
Instead, they will measure them at fair
value through profit or loss. The
amendments give an exception to
entities that meet an ‘investment entity’
definition and which display particular
characteristics. Changes have also
been made HKFRS 12 to introduce
disclosures that an investment entity
needs to make.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014
(continued)

Amendment to HKAS 36 ‘Impairment of
Assets’ on recoverable amount
disclosures is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014. It addresses the disclosure of
information about the recoverable
amount of impaired assets if that
amount is based on fair value less costs
of disposal.

Amendment to HKAS 39 ‘Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement’ on the novation of
derivatives is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014. It provides relief from
discontinuing hedge accounting when
novation of a hedging instrument to a
central counterparty meets specified
criteria.

HK(IFRIC) 21 ‘Levies’ is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014. It is an interpretation of
HKAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.
HKAS 37 sets out criteria for the
recognition of a liability, one of which is
the requirement for the entity to have a
present obligation as a result of a past
event (known as an obligating event).
The interpretation clarifies that the
obligating event that gives rise to a
liability to pay a levy is the activity
described in the relevant legislation that
triggers the payment of the levy.
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Changes in accounting policies and

disclosures (Continued)

(a) New amendments and interpretation

adopted by the Group in 2014
(continued)
Annual improvements 2012 include
changes from the 2010-2012 cycle of
the annual improvements project, that
affect 7 standards, only the below are
effective for relevant transactions
executed on or after 1 July 2014:

. Amendment to HKFRS 2 ‘Share-
based Payment’ clarifies the
definition of a ‘vesting condition’
and separately define
‘performance condition’ and
‘service condition’.

. Amendments to HKFRS 3
‘Business Combinations’, and
consequential amendments to
HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’,
HKAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets’,
and HKAS 39 ‘Financial
Instruments — Recognition and
Measurement’ clarify that an
obligation to pay contingent
consideration which meets the
definition of a financial instrument
is classified as a financial liability
or as equity, on the basis of the
definitions in HKAS 32 ‘Financial
Instruments: Presentation’. All
non-equity contingent
consideration, both financial and
non-financial, is measured at fair
value at each reporting date, with
changes in fair value recognised
in profit and loss.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

(b)

New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014
(continued)

The adoption of the above new
amendments and interpretation starting
from 1 January 2014 did not give rise to
any significant impact on the Group’s
results of operations and financial
position for the year ended 31
December 2014.

New standards and amendments
issued but are not yet effective for the
financial year beginning on 1 January
2014 and have not been early adopted
by the Group

A number of new standards and
amendments to existing standards have
been issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning on 1
January 2014, and have not been early
adopted by the Group in preparing
these consolidated financial statements.
The Group is yet to assess the full
impact of these new standards and
amendments and intents to adopt them
no later than the respective effective
dates of these new standards and
amendments. These new standards
and amendments are set out below:

Amendment to HKAS 19 regarding
defined benefit plans, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments
issued but are not yet effective for the
financial year beginning on 1 January
2014 and have not been early adopted
by the Group (Continued)

Annual improvements 2012 that affect
the following standards: HKFRS 8
‘Operating Segments’, HKAS 16
‘Property, Plant and Equipment’, HKAS
24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ and
HKAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’, effective
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2014.

Annual improvements 2013 that affect
the following standards: HKFRS 3
‘Business Combinations’, HKFRS13
‘Fair Value Measurement’ and HKAS
40 ‘Investment Property’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014.

HKFRS 14 ‘Regulatory Deferral
Accounts’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKFRS 11 on
accounting for acquisitions of interests
in joint operations, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
38 on clarification of acceptable
methods of depreciation and
amortisation, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
41 on agriculture: bearer plants,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments
issued but are not yet effective for the
financial year beginning on 1 January
2014 and have not been early adopted
by the Group (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS
28 on sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate
or joint venture, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.

Amendments to HKAS 1 on
presentation of financial statements,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28 on investment entities,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKAS 27 on separate
financial statements regarding equity
method, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Annual improvements 2014 that affect
the following standards: HKFRS 5 ‘Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations’, HKFRS 7
‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’,
HKAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ and
HKAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2016.
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Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

(c)

New standards and amendments
issued but are not yet effective for the
financial year beginning on 1 January
2014 and have not been early adopted
by the Group (Continued)

HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts
with Customers’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017.

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
In addition, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
come into operation as from the
Company’s first financial year
commencing on or after 3 March 2014
(i.e. year beginning 1 January 2015) in
accordance with section 358 of that
Ordinance. The Group is in the process
of making an assessment of expected
impact of the changes in the
Companies Ordinance on the
consolidated financial statements in the
period of initial application of Part 9 of
the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it has
concluded that the impact is unlikely to
be significant and only the presentation
and the disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements will
be affected.
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2.2.1 Consolidation

(@)

(b)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including
a structured entity) over which the
group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the group
is exposed to, or has rights
to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over
the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the
group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are
measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree
on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the
recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured
at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRS.
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2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

Business combinations
(Continued)
Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is
achieved in stages, the acquisition
date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-
measurement are recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to
be transferred by the group is
recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 39 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within
equity.

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded
as goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the
income statement.
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2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Business combinations
(Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on
transactions between group
companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform
with the group’s accounting
policies.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in
their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of
any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have
control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously
recognised in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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80

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the
company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
a dividend from these investments if
the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is
declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is also required according
to Note 2.8.

An associate is an entity over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and
the carry amount is increased or decreased
to recognize the investor’s share of the profit
or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition. The Group’s investment in
associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss where appropriate.
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The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit
or loss is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognised
in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any other unsecured receivables, the group
does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the
amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit of investments, accounted for using
equity method’ in the consolidated income
statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interests
in associates are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The
chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the
Committee of Executive Directors of the
Company that makes strategic decisions.
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(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation
currency

Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the
consolidated income statement within
‘finance costs — net’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other (losses)/gains —
net’.
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(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has
the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement
are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates
of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting currency translation
differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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Buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Buildings are shown at fair value,
based on periodic, but at least triennial,
valuations by external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation for buildings.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are recognised in
other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset
are charged to other comprehensive income;
all other decreases are charged to the
consolidated income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based
on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the consolidated income
statement and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred from
‘revaluation reserve’ to ‘retained earnings’.
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Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their costs or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 15 to 40 years
— Machinery and equipment 6 to 15 years
— Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
— Motor vehicles 5to 7 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing the proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’ in the
consolidated income statement.

When revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in revaluation reserve are
transferred to retained earnings.

Construction-in-progress, representing
buildings on which construction work has not
been completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of
machinery, interest capitalised and other
direct costs capitalised during the
construction and installation period, less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. No
depreciation is provided in respect of
construction-in-progress until the construction
and installation work is completed and put
into use. On completion, construction-in-
progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment.
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Freehold land is not amortized.

The premiums paid to acquire land use rights
are recorded as prepayment for operating
lease, and are amortised using the straight-
line method over the period of the land use
rights of 45 to 50 years.

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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Derivatives are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of
recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is
designed as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of item being hedged. Derivative
instruments held by the Group do not qualify
for hedge accounting and are accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of these derivative instruments that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other (losses)/gains
—net’.

Grants/subsidies from government authorities
are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant/
subsidies will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
assets are presented in the balance sheet by
deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying
amount of the asset.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
compensation for relocation are deferred and
recognised in the income statements over the
period when the relocation takes place.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.
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(@)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they
arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill, and deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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(b)

(a)

Deferred income tax (continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are
provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Generally the group
is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in
place that gives the Group the ability to
control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future,
deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising
from associate’s undistributed profits is
not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates only to the
extent that it is probable the temporary
difference will reverse in the future and
there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.

Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.
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(b) Pension obligations (defined

contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods.

For defined contribution plans, the
group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The
group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or
a reduction in the future payments is
available.

(c) Bonus plan
The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

Provisions are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.
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Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods
supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group entity has delivered products to
the customer and the risk and reward of
the goods has been transferred, the
customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective
interest method. When a loan and
receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted
at original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding
the discount as interest income.
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Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and
equipment. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease’s commencement
at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in finance
lease obligations. The interest element of the
finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life
of the asset and the lease term.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, when appropriate.
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The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign exchange risk, cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk, price
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance. The
Group uses derivative financial instruments
to hedge certain of its risk exposures on
changes in interest rates.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland
China and Vietnam. Most of the Group’s
transactions, assets and liabilities are
dominated in RMB or United States
dollars (“USD”). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk primarily through
the bank borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries. It manages its
foreign exchange risks by performing
regular review and monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures.

At 31 December 2014, if RMB had
weakened/strengthened by 0.4%
against USD with all other variable held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB14,074,000
(2013: RMB11,287,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of USD-
denominated pledged bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents, trade and
bills receivables, trade and bills
payables, finance lease obligations and
borrowings.
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(b)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

Except for pledged bank deposits and
cash at bank (Note 14), the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating
cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market
interest rates. Management does not
anticipate significant impact resulted
from changes in interest rates on
interest bearing assets.

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained
at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
obtained at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest-rate risk. As
at 31 December 2014, approximately
81% (2013: 89%) of the Group’s
borrowings were at fixed rates and the
remaining were at floating rates.

The Group manages certain of its cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk by
using interest rate swaps. Such interest
rate swaps have the economic effect of
converting borrowings from floating
rates to fixed rates or from fixed rates to
floating rates. As at 31 December 2014,
the Group converted borrowings of
RMB271,600,000 (2013:
RMB352,695,000) and finance lease
obligation of RMB275,355,000 from
floating rate to fixed rate and converted
borrowings of RMB 1,147,313,000
(2013:RMB1,140,120,000) from fixed
rate to floating rate through interest rate
swap (Note 19).

As at 31 December 2014, if interest
rates on USD-denominated borrowings
had been 0.01 percentage points lower/
higher with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB31,000 (2013:
RMB26,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of lower/higher interest expense
on floating rate borrowings.
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(c)

(d)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to raw material
price risk because of the volatility of the
price of main raw material, cotton. The
management of the Group analyze the
trend of raw material price on weekly
basis. To manage its price risk, the
Group may decide to enter long term
contracts to mitigate the impact from
raw material price changes, and
diversify the suppliers if they expect
significant fluctuation in the future.

Credit risk

The Group has more than 3,000
customers and does not rely on the
orders from certain customers. So the
Group has no significant concentration
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bills receivables
and prepayments, deposits and other
receivables represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets.

The Group generally grants credit terms
of less than 90 days to its customers in
Mainland China and 120 days to its
customers in other countries. The
Group’s management performs periodic
credit evaluations/reviews of its
customers and ensure that sales are
made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. The Group places
deposits with major banks in Mainland
China and Hong Kong, and limits the
amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution.

To lower the Group’s exposure to credit
risk, the Group may request 5%
deposits from certain of their customers
before delivery of goods. In addition,
100% (2013: 100%) of the bills
receivable of the Group are endorsed
by banks as at 31 December 2014.
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(d)

(e)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group believes that adequate
provision for doubtful debts has been
made in the consolidated financial
statements. To the extent that
information is available, management
has properly reflected revised estimates
of expected future cash flows in their
impairment assessments.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
includes maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available. Details
of the undrawn borrowing facilities
available to the Group are disclosed in
Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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(e)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s
and the Company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted

cash flows.

Group
At 31 December 2014

Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations

At 31 December 2013

Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations

Company
At 31 December 2014

Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations

At 31 December 2013

Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations
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Less than
1 year
SPR-F
RMB’000
AREFT

236,316
193,699
26,851
1,665,591
244,181
122,048

2,488,686

166,089
186,614
42,603
2,009,599
218,068
61,398

2,684,371

167,263
25,221
23,847
76,651

122,048

415,030

166,659
42,261
4,041
77,739
61,398

352,098
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Between
1and

2 years
—FERE
RMB’000
ARETL

1,307,850
102,095

122,260
1,532,205

99,340
179,286

59,746
338,372

1,147,313
84,420

122,260
1,353,993

166,659
59,746
226,405

Between
2 and

6 years
MEERE
RMB’000
ARETT

1,470,956
180,958

242,253
1,894,167

2,551,588
339,525

128,384
3,019,497

1,208,070
163,071

242,253
1,613,394

2,365,597
325178

128,384
2,819,159
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The Group’s objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders or issue
new shares.

Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet)
less pledged bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated
as ‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet plus net debt.

The gearing ratios are as follows:

Total borrowings (Note 18)

Less: pledged bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalents
(Note 14)

Net debt
Total equity

Total capital

Net gearing ratio
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The table below analyses financial
instruments carried at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

0 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group held
interest rate swap contracts. (As at 31
December 2013, the Group held forward
foreign exchange contracts and interest rate
swap contracts.) These forward foreign
exchange contracts and derivative financial
instruments are classified under level 2. The
fair value of interest rate swap contracts are
calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows based on
observable yield curves.

The following table presents the Group’s
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value at 31 December 2014 and 2013:

At 31 December 2014 R-E-ME+=A
=t-A

Liabilities =

Derivative financial instruments #1744 /T A

At 31 December 2013 RZE-=%+ZA
Er=[

Assets BE

Derivative financial instruments #7448 T A

Liabilities =

Derivative financial instruments #7448 A
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Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and residual values
and consequently the related depreciation
charges for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change as a
result of technical innovations and
competitors action in response to sever
industry cycles. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold. Actual economic
lives may differ from estimated useful lives,
and actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic reviews
could result in a change in depreciable lives
and residual values and therefore changes in
depreciation expenses in the future periods.

Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations, changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycle.
Management reassesses these estimates at
each balance sheet date.
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The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade, bills and
other receivables based on an assessment of
the recoverability of the receivables. This
assessment is based on the credit history of
its customers and other debtors and current
market conditions, and requires the use of
judgements and estimates. Provisions are
applied to trade, bills and other receivables
where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be
collectible and require the use of estimates.
Management reassesses the provision at
each balance sheet date. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of trade, bills and other receivable and
impairment charge in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

The Group is subject to income taxes in
several jurisdictions. Significant judgement is
required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will
impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimates have been changed.
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The chief operating decision-maker has been
identified as the Committee of Executive Directors
of the Company. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The Committee of Executive Directors reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

The Committee of Executive Directors considers
the business from both a product and geographical
perspective. From a product perspective,
management assesses the performance from sales
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The
operations are further evaluated on a geographic
basis including Mainland China, Vietham, Macao,
Hong Kong, Uruguay and Turkey.

The Committee of Executive Directors assesses
the performance of the operating segments based
on revenue and operating profit.

The segment information for the year ended 31
December 2014 is as follows:

Yamn

bE

Mainland
China  Vietnam Macao
HE KB ik 2
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
AEEFR AREFL ARETR

Total revenue BRA
Inter-segment revenue AERRA
Revenue (from WA

external customers) (RENDEF)
Segment results PEER
Unallocated expenses AARER
Operating profit Fyvil
Finance income BBIA
Finance costs BIf5ER

AR
Share of profit of an associate 712 A AR
Income tax expense SRR

Profit for the year EERA

Depreciation and amortisation 7% [t
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Year ended 31 December 2014
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Grey  Garment
fabrics fabrics Total

#7 il 2%

Mainland ~ Mainland

Uruguay Turkey China China

- FES tEE  HEAE  TEAR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ABBTT AREFR ARETL AREFT ARETZ



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—HBItFE

The segment information for the year ended 31
December 2013 is as follows:

BE-T-=Ft-A=t-ALEE

ZHPERMT :

Year ended 31 December 2013
BECT-=HtoAZT-BLER

Grey  Garment
Yam fabrics fabrics Total
Y #h [Gtas %
Mainland Mainland ~ Mainland
China  Vietnam Macao HongKong  Uruguay Turkey China China
PEIAE ik P &R B THE  hEAE  SEAE
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
ARBFL ARETT ARETT ARETL ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETT
Total revenue B 6,194,073 3092526 6752626 302,372 - - 864702 152,006 17,358,305
Inter-segment revenue ~ HEBUA (630,753) (2,929,846) (5.275.291)  (293,882) = - - - (9129.772)
Revenue (from A
external customers) (RESNBEE) 5563320 162,680 1,477,335 8,490 - - 864702 152,006 8,228,533
Segment results AEEE 611529 105375 678787 (1328)  (428)  (377) 5011 3352 1401921
Unallocated expenses ~ AAE &R (44,786)
Operating profit Fd vl 1,357,135
Finance income B 7128
Finance costs ER (128,809)
Share of profit of MEBE AT EF
an associate 4,688
Income tax expense FEHRx (114,115)
Profit for the year EERH 1,126,027
Depreciation and TEREH
amortisation (106,167)  (139,537) (31) (56) - —  (20700)  (1,850) (268,341)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 RZZE—NF+_A=+—RHzZHEE
December 2014 are as follows: EREREAT
As at 31 December 2014

R=B-BETZA=+-A
Grey  Garment

Yam fabrics fabrics Total
bE Y it a5
Mainland Mainland ~ Mainland

China  Vietnam Macao HongKong  Uruguay Turkey  Sub-total China China

EY: il i % B  1EH Nt hERE  REAR

RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETT ARETL ARBTRL ARBTRL ARETT ARKFT AREFZ

Total segment assets PREEE
Unallocated assets AOREE

Total assets of the Group  AEEAEE

Total segment liabilites S B4 A&
Unallocated liabities APEER

Totalliabilities of AEEAEE
the Group

Capital expenditure BARY

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 RZE—=F+—A=+—HzHEE
December 2013 are as follows: EXAGNT
As at 31 December 2013
RIE-=5+Zf=1-H
Grey  Garment
Yam fabrics fabrics Total
Ys Y i k]
Mainland Mainland ~ Mainland

China  Vietnam Macao HongKong  Uruguay Turkey  Sub-ofal China China

hEAR il 3] B8 GhE  1EA Nt REAE  hEAR
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB0OO0  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO000  RMB000  RMB0O0O0  RMB000  RMB000
NEETT ARBTT ARETn ARHTT AREFT ARETT AREFT ARETT AR AREFR

Total segmentassets ~ Ag4&E 4900651 2891692 346,171 3,540 10188 25505 8177747 567,962 124292 8,870,001

Unallocated assets FORBE 74314
Total assets of the Group AEEHEE 8,944,315
Total segment liabilities S E4&E (3068775) (67,652  (10,602) (3,147,029)
Unallocated liabilities AORERE (2,416,868)
Total liabilities AEEAER

of the Group (5,563,897)
Capital expenditure BREX 662,251 778,622 14 12 - AM 1465010 4,205 10 1469,225
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—HBItFE

6. FREEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 6. KAEELIHRLHFERE
RIGHTS — GROUP — XK E
2014 2013
—F-mFE ZF=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®TrT ARETT
Freehold land KAERELHD 34,028 34,028
Land use rights T HbFE A 350,725 361,271
384,753 395,299
2014 2013
=F-0mF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFir ARYFT
Opening net book amount FHEREFE 395,299 265,470
Additions = - 59,837
Disposals (Note 34) & (Kt 34) (2,481) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WHE — R B A ] - 76,196
Amortisation (Note 25) BESH (f1aE25) (8,065) (6,204)
Closing net book amount FRIEEFE 384,753 395,299
Cost R AR 417,792 421,248
Accumulated amortisation Ry (33,039) (25,949)
Net book amount BRESEE 384,753 395,299
The Group’s freehold land cost is analysed as REEZ KAERLHIMESTAT ¢
follow:
2014 2013
—E-FE ZE—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TFr AREFT
Freehold land KAERETH
— In Uruguay -RER=E 10,073 10,073
—In Turkey -RETHEHE 23,955 23,955

34,028 34,028

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 —Z—MFFR 107



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

108

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments, and their net
book value are analysed as follows:

Leases of between 45 to 50 years A5 ES50FHHE
— In Mainland China — AR B KR
— In Vietnam — B

As at 31 December 2014, land use rights with a net
book amount of RMB46,069,000 (2013:
RMB19,381,000) was pledged as collateral for the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 18).

Amortisation was included in cost of sales.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

AERER L AN S ERNEE
HEFR - HREFESFTOD :

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARMTF T

226,854
134,417

361,271

RZE—NFE+-A=+—01  EEF
B AR 46,069,000 (= F — =4 :
AFR#19,381,000T) i fFE HED
IIFEREBRITEENIERR (M
18) °

BIHD A AHERA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—HBItFE

7.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. Y% - - BER®E
— GROUP AND COMPANY — KREBRAKENT
Group RE
Machinery
and Furniture Motor  Construction
Buildings equipment  and fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BF HERRE HAREE RE ERIR b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT  ARETT AREFT ARETT AREFrn ARETRT
At 1 January 2013 R-2-=%-HF-H
Cost or valuation KAk A 620,181 1,897,415 37,965 19,446 420215 2,995,202
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE (53,647) (690,547) (11,807) (10,291) = (766,292)
Net book amount REFE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420215 2,228,930
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-2-=-F+CH
=t-ALEE
Opening net book amount FOEEFAE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420,215 2,228,930
Additions RE 17,607 32,620 6,626 6,431 1,346,104 1,409,388
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-RHEAR 241,493 169,242 870 804 6,522 418,931
Transfers g 372,07 1,071,267 407 157 (1,443,902) =
Revaluation (Note 17) B (fizt17) 29,869 = = = = 29,869
Disposals (Note 34) HE (it 34) (2,382) (18,198) (179) (217) = (20,976)
Depreciation charges (Note 25) FrEXH (Hi7#25) (37,901) (217,130) (4,397) (2,709) - (262,137)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 1,187,291 2,244,669 29,485 13,621 328,939 3,804,005
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=§+=f
Eqr=f
Cost or valuation KA A 1,187,291 3,040,105 45,620 26,166 328,939 4,628,121
Accumulated depreciation 2t E - (795,436) (16,135) (12,545) - (824,116)
Net book amount EEFE 1,187,291 2,244,669 29,485 13,621 328,939 3,804,005
Year ended 31 December 2014 HZ-Z-ME+-A
=t-ALEE
Opening net book amount FORmFE 1,187,291 2,244,669 29,485 13,621 328,939 3,804,005
Additions RE 35,453 37,628 3438 5,674 682,414 764,607
Transfers EE 223,291 735,216 368 1,217 (960,092) =
Disposals (Note 34) HE (it 34) (9,549) (11,376) (135) (141) = (21,201)
Depreciation charges (Note 25) FEX I (H25) (61,622) (319,078) (5,000) (4,020) = (389,720)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 1,374,864 2,687,059 28,156 16,351 51,261 4,157,691
At 31 December 2014 RZE-WE+=R
Sqr=[§
Cost or valuation KA EE 1,427,366 3,762,876 47,877 31,657 51,261 5,321,037
Accumulated depreciation 2:TE (52,502)  (1,075,817) (19,721) (15,306) - (1,163,346)
Net book amount REFE 1,374,864 2,687,059 28,156 16,351 51,261 4,157,691
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

The analysis of the cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:

Machinery

Buildings equipment
BF  BERRE

RMB’000

AREFT  AREFR

At 31 December 2014 RZB-mE+ZA
=t-A
At cost %N
At valuation - 31 December 2014 REER-Z-—NF
+=A=+-A°
At 31 December 2013 R-B-=F+=8
Er=H
At cost LGN - 3,040,105
At valuation - 31 December 2013 REER-F—=F 1,187,291
+=A=t+-A

1,187,291 3,040,105

Buildings with net book amount of
RMB1,187,291,000 at 31 December 2013 were
stated at fair value, based on a valuation performed
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of qualified valuers. The Group
did not revaluate the buildings as at 31 December
2014, because the net book amount of
RMB1,122,856,000 as at 31 December 2014 did
not differ materially from which would be
determined using fair value.

The valuation performed as at 31 December 2013
was determined using the depreciated replacement
costs approach and was within level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy. Current gross reproduction costs
of the buildings are adjusted for physical
deterioration and all relevant forms of
obsolescence and optimization.

The revaluation surplus, net of applicable deferred
income tax liabilities, was regarded as other
comprehensive income and credited to revaluation
reserve in equity (Note 17).
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B EEZRASAHEDITMT

Furniture Motor  Construction
and fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BRREE AE EEIR b

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETR ARETT ARETR

45,620 26,166 328,939 3,440,830
- - - 1,187,291
45,620 26,166 328,939 4,628,121

R-B—=F+-"A=+—HEREEFE
A AR 1,187,291,000 7T 7 1 F B 1%
BYABRGEMBERITERARE
TZEE BRTFEYE - ASEETE
EHEHETFTRN -_ZE—NWE+=-A
=t+t—AZEBE BAR-_ZT—NF
+ A=+t Bz2EEEFEARE
1,122,856,000 t BIR A R FEETE
YEEXEER -

REB—=F+_A=+—RHET2H
ENRBFTEEERAEEE - LHFEA
RHERBRE=RA - BT B AR
BERAEREREZ(RAMERERE
LB A EL R -

EHEHBTIBRERANEEMESHAR -
EREMEE ST AN ER
s (MRE17) -



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-ZT-—NE+-_A=1+—HBItFE

If buildings were stated on historical cost basis, the
amounts would be as follows:

Cost [B#N
Accumulated depreciation 2 E
Net book amount BRESHE

During the year ended 31 December 2014,
depreciation of RMB361,536,000 (2013: RMB
240,843,000) was included in cost of sales,
RMB4,212,000 (2013: RMB1,882,000) was
included in selling and distribution costs and
RMB23,972,000 (2013: RMB19,412,000) was
included in general and administrative expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, finance
cost of RMB4,033,000 (2013: nil) was capitalised
as part of property, plant and equipment at a rate
of 5.8% per annum (Note 28).

As at 31 December 2014, property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB393,475,000
(2013: RMB287,610,000) were pledged as
collateral of the Group’s bank borrowings (Note
18).

Lease rental expense of RMB25,172,000 (2013:
RMB19,310,000), relating to the lease of buildings
and machinery, was included in cost of sales (Note
25).

The Group leases various machinery and
equipment under non-cancellable finance lease
agreement. The lease terms are 6 to 7 years, and
ownership of assets lie within the Group (Note 20).

18 FIARE LR AL IR - 280
T

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBTFT

1,234,735
(144,226)

1,090,509

REBEE-_Z—NFE+_A=+—H8L%F
E - AERE#361,536,000t(=ZT—=
& ANR#240,843,000T) HITED
SFASEERA - AREE4,212,0007T(=
T—=14F: AR¥1,882,0007T) K #T
ECTAHERSHERIREARE
23,972,000 t( ZBE—=F: AR
19,412,000 70) WITEE st A — R & 1T
B ©

REBEE_ZT—NE+_A=+—HIL%F
£ e R ARKA4033,0005m(=
T—=F  E)IRFFE58%ENR A
ME - BRERBBEHN—IBo (HizE28) -

RZZE—MFE+-A=1+—8 ¥
B &R E# AR 393,475,000 (=
T—=4: AR¥287,610,0007T) 2
IR ARNEERITEEAKRR (M
18) °

EHAEEFREENHESATIARE
25172000 (= —=F: AR¥
19,310,000 7T ) B 5T A #4 & B A (KT 5
25) °

AEBEBRBET A RERERERMA
BrRAKEREE HEHANEL
F O AEREREBENASE(KH =
20) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

Furniture
and fixtures
BREESE
RMB’000
ARBF T
At 1 January 2013 R=-B-—=5—F—H
Cost DN 1,840
Accumulated depreciation ZHHTE (1,214)
Net book amount BRE A 626
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-—=2—=%+=-HA=+—H
ILFE
Opening net book amount FHRERE 626
Depreciation e (135)
Closing net book amount FEREEFE 491
At 31 December 2013 R=-ZF—=F+=A=+—H
Cost [BFN 1,840
Accumulated depreciation 2FtiE (1,349)
Net book amount REDFE 491
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE-_Z—MNE+=-A=+—H
LFEE
Opening net book amount FUREFE 491
Additions NE 20
Depreciation IrE (134)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 377
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—MNFE+=-A=+—H
Cost (D& 1,860
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (1,483)
Net book amount BREFE 377
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=1+—HBItFE

8. INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE 8. A ANKREREW FENHE
FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES NCIES |
— COMPANY — XA TF]
2014 2013
—E2-NE —T-—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT
Unlisted shares, at cost IE ETAR D ¢ RS 246,989 246,989
Due from subsidiaries — non-current FEUH B A RIFRIA
portion (Note (a)) — JEBNEREL S (K77 (a)) 2,027,593 2,467,930
2,274,582 2,714,919
Due from subsidiaries — current portion Ut B A 7508
(Note (b)) — BENERER S (Kiat (b)) 2,412,478 995,312
Due to subsidiaries (Note (b)) FESTRT B A BRI (B 3% (b)) 23,847 4,041
Notes: Bt et
(a)  The amounts due from subsidiaries — non-current (a)  ZIEWMIE A RRKIE — FFENERRE D 5K
portion, represent equity funding by the Company REAMBRBRMKZRAES - WIR
to the subsidiaries and are measured in BARBEHERKBRRNKRENE T
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy W E  REEHARRES -
for investments in subsidiaries. They are unsecured
and non-interest bearing.
(b)  The amounts due from/to subsidiaries — current (b)  EWFERHE A RIZRIE — BN
portion are unsecured, non-interest bearing and REER - 2R BER—FAERE -
are repayable within one year.
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the RAREEME R RFIEHMRMIEEST
Company are set out in Note 37.
9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 9. AR E N RIVIRE
- GROUP — AEH
2014 2013
—ET-mE —ZZ—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Share of net assets of an unlisted e —FRIE LT E R TEE
associate HE 59,355 55,335
Goodwill EES 191 191
59,546 55,526
ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =& —MFF3{ 13



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE

Movement of share of net assets attributable to the

Group is as follows:

Opening amount
Share of profit based on

Closing amount

FUEHE

equity held

DGR R T E 2 A

FAREH

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Name of associate
BEAREE

Nantong Textile Group
Co., Ltd.

BRI EERIR
BRRF

Place and date

of incorporation and
form of legal entity
M L 2 R B
UREEERER

Nantong, Mainland China,
11 September 2002
limited liability company

PEAMERE -

“EE-FNA+-H-

BREERH

AEBEGEEEFEZFHNT

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBTF T

50,647
4,688

55,335

S RRFAERINT

Particulars
of issued
share capital
Principal activities B%T  Interest held
TEEY BRAFE kST
Manufacturing and sales RMB AR 37%
of top-grade textile 116,375,000
knitting products and
garments

HERHERROBER

RAK

The Group’s share of revenue of the associate,
which are not included in the Group’s revenue, and
the Group’s share of profit for the year, assets and
liabilities of the associate, which have been
included in the consolidated income statement and
balance sheet using equity method, are as follows:

Revenue

Profit for the year

Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net assets value

114

YA

F A

FRBEE
MENVEE

mEBAE

FRBEE

BEFE

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

REE RS QR BEA CRFEAR
SEWA)  RAKEEGEZ QRN
FEEN BERBEIERAES
FERt AR RGERIEERER)ND

2013
—T—=F
RMB’000
AREF T

165,531
4,688

52,152
57,552
(41,335)
(13,034)

55,335



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=1+—HBItFE

Loans and
receivables
ERRERFRE
RMB’000
AR¥FrT
31 December 2014 —E-mE+=-A=+—H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBERMIEE
Trade and bills receivables (Note 12) FEWE 5 R EHB A (et 12)
Deposits and other receivables (Note 13) e Ik B Ath FEURBR 5K (A3 13)
Pledged bank deposits and cash and EHEARTERRERE R
cash equivalents (Note 14) ReEEY (K7 14)
Total HET
Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities at
the profit amortised
and loss cost Total
REBHRAE
BAFEFA SR>
BEWEE Httdrad st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFRT AREFR
31 December 2014 —E-NFE+=A
=t+—H
Liabilities as per balance sheet BEESBRMIIEE
Borrowings (Note 18) &8 (K 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)
Trade and bills payables (Note 22)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and statutory
liabilities (Note 23)

Finance lease obligations (Note 20)

Total

PTHESBIA (M 19)

e E 5 R EEFIEA
(Hiz£22)

BIREBREAM
R (T RIE
BEFR& AT
B1&)(HiF23)

B M ERIE (HaE20)

85t
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_T-—NME+-_A=1+—HBItFE
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31 December 2013

Assets as per balance sheet
Trade and bills receivables (Note 12)

Deposits and other receivables
(Note 13)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Pledged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents (Note 14)

Total

31 December 2013

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Trade and bills payables (Note 22)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and statutory
liabilities (Note 23)

Finance lease obligations (Note 20)

Total

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Loans and
receivables
=504
FE WA
—2-=5t=A
Sr=[
BEESBRMIEE
JEWE 5 R E1RHIA
(Btet12) 963,080
e REMEUERR
(Mz#13) 6,316
TEEBTA(KF19)
BHERBRITESR R
e MBReEEY
(Hizz 14) 945,751
4T 1,915,147
Liabilities at
fair value
through
the profit
and loss
BATERA
BmraE
RMB’000
ARETFT
—E-=Zf+=H
Er=1
BEEERRMIARE
&8 (Hiz£18) =
TEEmMIE(HF19)
42,603
(AN ES: & ¢
(Ktat22) -
TBIREA R EA
ERRR (T BIE
BFE® REE
818 (f1:23) =
BB M EAIE (2t 20) -
mat 42,603

RUHBEBERAD A

Assets at
fair value
through the
profit and
loss
RAFEEA
BarEE

13,333

13,333

Other
financial
liabilities at
amortise
cost

51852
Hihepamd
RMB’000
ARETFT

2,789,522

2,009,599

218,068
233,691

5,250,880

Total
et

RMB’000
ARETFT

963,080
6,316

13,333

945,751

1,928,480

Total

Bt
RMB’000
ARETT

2,789,522
42,603

2,009,599

218,068
233,691

5,293,483



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=1+—HBItFE

Loans and
receivables
ERRERFRE
RMB’000
AR¥FrT
31 December 2014 —E-mE+=-A=+—H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBERMIEE
Deposits (Note 13) me (i 13)
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8) JRE LSBT /B A B3R IE (A7 £ 8)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) Be MRESFEY (HiF14)
Total HaEt
Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities at
the profit amortised
and loss cost Total
REBHEMA
BAFEFA SR>
BENAE HitsRaE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

31 December 2014 —E-WmFE+=A

=t+—H

Liabilities as per balance sheet BEESBRMIIBE

Borrowings (Note 18) 188 (Hst18)

Derivative financial instruments TSI AAE19)
(Note 19)

Due to subsidiaries (Note 8) e B RIZIE

(Ki:#8)

Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R EAMER
excluding deposits and statutory BR(TRERERF
liabilities (Note 23) e REEAR)

(ff7£23)

Finance lease obligations (Note 20)  gi& M & &IE (K5 20)

Total a5t

AREFT

ARETFT ARMTR
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Loans and
receivables
BERRERRIE
RMB’000
ARMTF T
31 December 2013 —E-=%+=-H=+—H
Assets as per balance sheet EEEBRMIEE
Deposits (Note 13) B (M7 13) 34,842
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8) FE R BT BB A B FE (KT 8) 995,312
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) Re RREFEY (Wt 14) 16,646
Total HEET 1,046,800
Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities at
the profit amortised
and loss cost Total
RE SRR
BAFERTA 1)
BExmaE HMemas 15
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT AREFT
31 December 2013 —E—-=%+=H

=+-—H

Liabilities as per balance sheet EESBERMIIEE

Borrowings (Note 18) EE (Mt 18) - 2,340,087 2,340,087
Derivative financial instruments TESBMT A K 19)
(Note 19) 42,261 - 42,261
Due to subsidiaries (Note 8) FERTHY B A RIZIE
(Kiz£8) — 4,041 4,041
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R EMER
excluding deposits and statutory BER(TREER
liabilities (Note 23) welEEaRE)
(Hz£23) - 77,739 77,739
Finance lease obligations (Note 20) Bt & &AM (Hfz20) - 233,691 233,691

Total a5t

42,261 2,655,558 2,697,819
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2013
—E-=fF
RMB’000
ARMTFT
Raw materials Rk 1,298,555
Work-in-progress R 69,534
Finished goods RURK 912,382
2,280,471
The cost of inventories recognised as expense BRAERBIATHEKAN] HFE
and included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to A B AR #9,177,704,000 T( = =
RMB9,177,704,000 (2013: RMB6,640,678,000). — =% : AR¥6,640,678,0007T) °
In 2014, the Group reversed an inventory provision RZZT—MNF @ AREERELDTFEREBD
of approximately RMB1,597,000 (2013: additional AR#1,597,000c( - T —=4F: i
inventory provision of RMB4,472,000). These INTFEEE AR 4,472,0007T) © %55
amounts have been included in ‘cost of sales’ in RO AR RGER 2 [IHEKA]
the consolidated income statement (Note 25). H (PEE25) o
2013
—z—=
RMB’000
ARMTFT
Trade receivables FEWE 55/ 18 255,454
Less: provision for impairment B RERE (1,569)
253,885
Bills receivable FEW IR FRIA 709,195
963,080
The fair values of trade and bills receivables JEWE S REBFIA 2 A EEILE
approximate their carrying amounts. H1E °
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120

The Group generally grants credit terms of less
than 90 days to its customers in Mainland China
and 120 days to its customers in other countries.
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills
receivables by invoice date is as follows:

Within 30 days 30K

31 to 90 days 31EZ90H

91 to 180 days 91HZ=180H
181 days to 1 year 181 HE1F

Over 1 year 16 E

Less: provision for impairment
Trade and bills receivables — net

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to trade and bills receivables, as the Group has a
large number of customers.

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days in
Mainland China and 120 days in other countries
are generally not considered impaired, which
amounted to RMB 189,673,000 as at 31 December
2014 (2013: RMB243,033,000). As at 31 December
2014, trade receivables aged by more than 90
days in Mainland China or 120 days in other
countries of RMB 17,680,000 (2013:
RMB10,852,000) are considered not to be
impaired. These relate to a number of customers
for whom there is no recent history of default.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

B R E R

FEN B 5 R E B RIBF R

AEERTEPERAERE 2EEH—
RBOBEAR METHBEREF 2
EEMR1208 A - BIRE 5 REER
RREZAMZREDITAOT

2013
—F—=

RMB’000
ARETFT

636,895
256,190
67,471
3,113
980

964,649
(1,569)

963,080

HRAEEERASLES  WEWES
EEEFREETHEERR

R EAFERETE90 B RN H ME
R 120 B Z IR E 5 58— TR
BERE R-_T—NE+_A=+—
HH 4% A A R% 189,673,000 T ( =
T — =4 AR %243,033,0007T) °
R-ZE—NE+-A=+—0 K8
ABEREC PR ARERIIOE L LR
Hib R EE 120 B LA FfEW S 308
B ANR#17,680,0007T( —FE— =4 :
AFR#10,852,0007T) c 2 EHERH N
BRI WEHRGLER . ZRRF -
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As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of
RMB10,294,000 (2013: RMB1,569,000) were
impaired and had been fully provided for. These
receivables relate to a number of customers,
including customers in unexpected difficult
economic situations. The ageing of these

receivables is as follows:

91 to 180 days
181 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

91HZ=180H
181 BE14F
1AL

Trade and bills receivables are denominated in the

following currencies:

RMB

usD

European Dollar (‘EURQ”)
Vietnam Dong (“VND”)

AR

e

BT (TET])
Hr/E ([ErEEl)

Movements of the provision for impairment of trade

receivables are as follows:

At 1 January

Provision for receivable impairment

Provision reversed when the related
receivables were collected

At 31 December

R-Z—NFE+-A=+—0 EBKRZ
S IEANRK10,294,000T(=ZF—=
F: AR¥1,569,0007T) BRELE
EEHEE - ZERRFBESREZER
F 8RER T EREERENE
F o %ERUGRIR 2 BRERINT

o

2013
—E-=

RMB'000
ARKMT T

714
102
753

1,569

AT BIR M EIE 5 B B B E
T :

2013
—E—=F
RMB’000
ARBTFT

758,155
200,380

6,114
964,649

FEWE 5 IR ERBEE AT -

2013

=B==
RMB’000
ARETFIT
R—A—H 877
FEMGRIE R B R 713

B B U 5k T U [ B

7 o) B 1)
®n+=—A=+—H 1,569
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122

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in general and
administrative expenses. Amounts charged to the
allowance account are written off when there is no
expectation of receiving additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the

reporting date is the fair value of trade and bills
receivables.

Prepayments for purchase B8 B R £

of raw materials TEfTFIR
Value-added tax FERIGETS
recoverable
Deposits &
Prepaid expenses BAFAX
Other receivables H Ath FE U AR R

The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other
receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

B M R R B RV E W IR RS E I A
—RRITERFAX - & BHAREUKEERSN
Rel - EEERD IR RIER KM
i o

RI|BEBH  AEEEHHNRKREER
BREWE S RFIEFIANFE -

Group Company
rEHE AT]
2013 2013
—F—= —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
259,121 -
82,247 -
5,445 34,668
4,408 -
871 174
352,092 34,842

BNFR - BE MEMBERRRN AT
ERTEREE -
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Pledged bank deposits BERRITIFR
Cash and cash equivalents R4 RIR & ZEEY)
— Cash at bank and — RITR
in hand FEBRE

As at 31 December 2014, the weighted average
effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
and other deposits was 2.4% (2013: 2.6%) per
annum. The pledged bank deposits have maturities
of 90 days at inception (2013: 90 days), and are
used for issuance of letters of credit for purchase
of raw material.

Pledged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

RMB AR
usSD ETT
VND HEE

Turkish Lira (“TRY”) THAESBN([EH])
Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”) # 7t ([7&7T])
Others HAh,

Majority of the cash and cash equivalents are
deposited with banks in Mainland China and
HongKong. The conversion of the RMB
denominated balances into other currencies and
the remittance of funds out of Mainland China are
subject to the rules and regulations relating to
foreign exchange controls promulgated by the
Mainland China Government.

Group
rEE
2013
—E =
RMB’000
AR®FT

26,644

919,107

945,751

Company
AN
2013
Y gy
RMB’000
AREFT

16,646

16,646

)5’/‘*" ME+—A=+—H 2#H"
TR R E MR P B

TF%GEZ 4% (—

T—=14F :26%)°

BRI R TR HIRAT L B HtE

u‘|’905 (—:7:7_&

90 H ) AM%E

BIERREBERME

AT E SR B ERRITERRIR

SRRCEEYHT

Group
AEE
2013
—FT—=
RMB’000
AEEFT

498,979
432,695
11,232

2,636
209

945,751

Company
AT
2013
—T—=
RMB’000
ARET T

15,958

688

16,646

REHR S RB S EEY TR BIALRE

FEBRIT o

BARBHEZ BRI

REMEREARGE S EHPBEIAER
BT B R BE BT R A BINEE H 2

AR ARD o
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Number Ordinary

of shares shares
RGOEE ZER
(thousands) HKD’000
(FA) FET
Authorised: JETE
Ordinary shares of HKD0.1 each BEROABTEZER
At 31 December 2013 and 2014 R-ZB—=ER-ZF—NF
+=HB=+—H 4,000,000 400,000
Number Ordinary Share
of shares shares premium Total
BB EE EER B4 RE st

(thousands) RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(FR) AE®TrT ARETT ARETT

Issued and fully paid: BETRHE :
Ordinary shares of FRO1BT
HKDO0.1 each ZER
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=5K
and 2014 —E-ME
+=H=+—H 884,681 94,064 189,218 283,282
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Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed on 7
April 2014, the Company terminated the share
option adopted on 21 November 2004 (the “Old
Share Option Scheme”) and adopted a new share
option scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”), which
will remain in force for a period of 10 years up to
April 2024. Under the Share Option Scheme, the
Company’s directors may, at their sole discretion,
grant to any employee, director, supplier of goods
or services, customer, person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group, shareholder
and adviser or consultant of the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company at a price of not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the date of the offer of grant; or (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the share. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the grant of an option.
The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Group from time to time must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the
Company in issued from time to time.

Up to 31 December 2014, no options had been
granted under the Share Option Scheme and the
Old Share Option Scheme (31 December 2013:
nil).

BEARGR _Z—NFMNALARB
ZIRERRFHE - AR ARIER —TZN
F+—A -+ BEMZERESE
([EEERTE ) WE RN —BEHAE
Rt 8 ([BBRERTE)) REE=F
ZUFEEA I F RSB AR - 1R
BERETE  ARFEEN2ERE
mEREE - 2F - ERIRGEE
B AREBEREWE - BER
HE i R EARERE « RERA
SEBEB SR ARAR D ERE - RE
ARARD  EERTER TNIES
()R RHEHBEPEBIMFAR
BRAEHROUTE iR E
ERTEHBHATRERZ S BB RA
FHBERYIHAOKRDFHRTE
K (i) mEE - 1B THEENRE
RERR HERE LR S - B
FET I R A B TR R R (T H b B
IAERT AT B R B F TR RE
BT ERRm A TRITHRMEE &5
TEBARATNTHERITRAN
30% ©

BE-_T-MF+-A=1+—8  #E&
BRERIEE R 8 R E BT
RE(—FE—=f+t-_A=+—81:
&) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—MFF#{ 125



fRaMBERRME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z-MNF+-_A=+—HILFE

17. OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED 17. Hiu@ERARERF
EARNINGS — GROUP AND COMPANY — REBRAENT
(a) Other reserves (a) HAibfEE
Group AEE
Capital Statutory  Revaluation  Translation
reserve!) reserves! reserve reserve Total
EREED IERED  EfRE ERfE @t

RMB000  RMB'000 ~ RMBO00  RMB'000  RMB000
ARBFL  ARRTZ  AREFT  ARETZ  ARETZ

At1 January 2013 W=Z-=%-F—-H 162,041 243458 45,762 (7,688) 443 573
Transfer to statutory reserves  EEZAFERE - 19,614 - - 19,614
Surplus on revaluation of BFERRG
buildings
—gross (Note 7) - 8% (Mt7) - - 29,869 = 29,869
- deferred income tax - EREEH
(Note 21) (Hi21) - - (1712) - (1712)

Transfer from revaluation SHETEN(AER
reserve to refained eamings ~ EftEEEAZ

for buildings revaluation B
- gross - % - - (4,995) - (4,995)
- deferred income tax - EREFEH
(Note 21) (Hi21) = - 1,355 - 1,355
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-METZA
=t-85 162,041 263,072 64,279 (7,688) 481,704
At1 January 2014 RZE-RE-A—H 162,041 263,072 64,279 (7,688) 481,704
Transfer to statutory reserves  EEZATRE - 8,901 - - 8,901
Currency translation differences S%#E 25 - - - (717) (777)
Transfer from revaluation SETENhER
reserve to refained eamings ~ EftEEEAZ
for buildings revaluation Yyl
- gross -&% - - (13,224) - (13,224)
- deferred income tax - BRI
(Note 21) (Hizt21) - - 3,445 - 3,445
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-METZA
=1-A 162,041 271,973 54,500 (8,465) 480,049
Company AN
Capital
reserve()
BEXRFEE
RMB’000
AREFTT
At 1 January 2013 till 31 December 2014 E’\\ f——i A—R=&
—E+=—A=+—H 172,319
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Group

At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 21)

Dividend relating to 2012
Dividend relating to 2013
Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2013

At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 21)

Dividend relating to 2013
Dividend relating to 2014
Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2014

Company

At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2012
Dividend relating to 2013

At 31 December 2013

At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2013
Dividend relating to 2014

At 31 December 2014

rEH

RMB’000

ARET T

R_ZE—=F—H—H 1,831,491
FE 5 A 1,125,890

HEGFEEREERERET

- B%8 4,995
— BEFSRL (e 21) (1,355)
2,961,021
—E—ZFZRE (192,142)
—E—=FZRE (133,833)
EREAERE (19,614)

RZZE—=F+-A=+—H 2,615,432

R-ZT—mFE—A—H 2,615,432
EREF 306,721
HEMRBEERERE AT
yet 13,224
— RIEFRSHRL (KY3E21) (3,445)
2,931,932
—E-=ErRE (196,608)
—E-mEZRE (35,122)
RS ETE R (8,901)

R-T-—NFE+-_H=+—H 2,691,301

AT

RMB’000

ARETFT

R-ZT—=F—F—8 212,734
R F 327,465
—E—FrRA (192,142)
—E-=FrRA (133,833)
W-_E—=F+-A=+—~H 214,224
R-ZE—mFE—F—A 214,224
FEHF 161,133
—E-=FrRE (196,608)
—E-mEZRE (35,122)
W-Z-—mE+-A=+—8 143,627
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Notes:

The capital reserve represents the difference
between the amount of share capital issued and
the net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired
under a Group reorganisation in 2004.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the
Company’s subsidiaries established and operated
in Mainland China are required to appropriate a
portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior
years’ losses) to statutory reserves, at rates
determined by their respective boards of directors.
Such transfer is not required when the amount of
the statutory reserve reaches 50% of the
corresponding subsidiaries’ registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to make up
losses of the corresponding subsidiaries, to expand
the corresponding subsidiaries’ production
operations, or to increase the capital of the
corresponding subsidiaries. Upon approval by
resolutions of the corresponding subsidiaries’
shareholders in general meetings, the
corresponding subsidiaries may convert their
statutory reserves into registered capital and issue
bonus capital to existing owners in proportion to
their existing ownership structure.

waE -

)

(ii)

Group
rEE

ERNFRESBTRABEANR_TF
MEEEEATRBITEARNEEF
ERIERR ©

=
=

RIBEHBARERMZRP) - RRRER
B AR P A 7 2 i 2 BT BB A R IR EL %
BEESGMRE 2L RE—BIK
BEaHN (REHBEFERE) 2XE
- AT BN SRS EARNE
RAJGEMEARH)50% » Bl VB H 1k 5

=
oo

ETE R E R AR SRR B A B e
B I AER AT R ) A A AR SR N
HEMERRRA - ERSHBMER
AR AE ELURAERAS - 18
AP B X ) I AT LA E A M S A AT
MEA - WIRR B RRAFI L PR R
FRITAR -

Company
ZA/NE|

Current BN &R
Secured bank borrowings B IHRTT
(Note (a)) B8 (Kt (a)
Other bank borrowings HAMRITEE
(Note (b)) (H1zE (b))
Non-current FEENEA
Secured bank borrowings AR TT
(Note (a)) &8 (Mt (a))
Other bank borrowings HEMIRITEE
(Note (b)) (B3 (b))
Notes payable (Note (c))  FENZEE
(Ki#E (c))
Total borrowings BEH%E
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2013

“RMB000
ANRET T

84,349

81,740

166,089

268,346
15,000

2,340,087
2,623,433

2,789,522

2013

“RMB’000
ARET T

2,340,087
2,340,087

2,340,087
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Notes:

(a)

(b)

()

Bank borrowings of RMB392,581,000 (2013:
RMB352,695,000) were secured by the pledge of
the Group’s land use rights with a net book amount
of RMB46,069,000 (2013: RMB19,381,000) (Note
6); and property, plant and equipment with a net
book amount of approximately RMB393,475,000
(2013: RMB287,610,000) (Note 7), as at 31
December 2014.

Other bank borrowings of RMB267,158,000 (2013:
RMB96,740,000) were secured by cross corporate
guarantees provided by certain subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2014.

The notes payable as at 31 December 2014
comprised two senior notes:

US$ 188 million senior notes (“Singapore Notes”)
(2013: US$188 million) were issued in January
2011, with a principle amount of US$200 million,
interest bearing at a fixed rate of 7.625% per
annum and listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited. The Singapore Notes
will be repayable in whole on 19 January 2016.
The Group repurchased and cancelled the
Singapore Notes with a principle amount of US$12
million up to the year ended 31 December 2014.

US$ 200 million senior notes (“Hong Kong Notes”)
(2013: US$200 million) were issued in April 2013,
with a principle amount of US$200 million, interest
bearing at a fixed rate of 6.5% per annum and
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The
Hong Kong Notes will be repayable in whole on 18
January 2019.

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

izt -

(@) AR¥392581,0007C(=ZFE—=4: A
R 352,695,000 7T ) HRTT B B AR S
ER—ZT—NE+_-A=+—HEKEF
EA AR 46,069,000 7T (- T —=14 :
AR 19,381,000 7T ) H + Hb {55 A 42 (FfT
H6)HMIEME: PR —E—WE+—F
S+t BEEFENABARYE
393475000 (=T —=F: AR¥
287,610,000 7T) B9 ¥ 3 - /= B sk A (T
FE7)EIRHE o

(b) HMBRTEEUAEEETHEBRRIR
HOR—_T—NF+_F=+—HBHE
A AR 267,158,000 T ( — & — =4 :
AR #96,740,0007T ) #) 22 X A Al &R
VEHE R o

(© —E-mE+-A=+-AZENER
DEMRELER -

1.88EETTEERR(FINKERE D (=
E—=F 18EETIR=_T——F
—RBT AEBER2EET  BEF
7.625% 2 BEIFEFIREH S - WA E
HFRHABERDR LT o MIBERES
RZZB—RFE-ATNLABEEE K
SECOBYEHEE_T—HF+—
A=+—HLEFEALE1,2008%TT
ZHIBFRE

2RETBEEZBR(BEER)D (=%
—ZF 2RETLIN_ZF—=FWAH
7 RAEWA2EXRT  KEF6.5%Z
BEEMEEE - WHNE BB LT °
BERERBER _Z—NAF-A+N\BE
HEE

EENREERATEEE

Group Company
rEE NN

2013 2013
—T—=%F —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AREF T
RMB AR 95,000 -
usD =TT 2,692,782 2,340,087
HKD BIT 1,740 -
2,789,522 2,340,087
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130

The weighted average effective interest rates per RELBMETFHERFNEDOT :

annum at year end are as follows:

2013
—T—=F
RMB HKD HKD
ET  ARE BT
Bank borrowings RITIEE 4.3% 6.1% 1.5%
Notes payable ANEL 7.0% = =
At 31 December 2014, the Group’s borrowings R_Z—NFE+-A=+—H *5HE
were repayable as follows: BEMIEBBEAT
Group Company
rEH PN
2013 2013
—T—=fF —E-=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBF T
Within 1 year 1FR 166,089 =
Between 1 and 2 years 1224 99,340 =
Between 2 and 5 years 2854 1,324,126 1,140,120
More than 5 years L5 1,199,967 1,199,967
2,789,522 2,340,087
The fair values of the borrowings approximate their BRITIRZZEMARE  REER
carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as BEZ AT EEARmMERS °
the impact of discounting is not significant.
The Group has undrawn floating rates borrowing REBARGANBE B EREER
facilities of approximately RMB1,275,267,000 B NR#E1,275,267,000 (- T —=
(2013: RMB1,072,281,000) in Vietham which will £ AR¥1,072,281,000 7T) #H—4
be expired within one year. The facilities expiring REE - R—FREIEZBERERZ
within one year are annual facilities subject to Z-—RFETRBHAEESH2FERE °

review at various dates during 2015.
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Group Company
rEHE PN
2013 2013
—E—=F —E-=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT AREFT
Assets: BE
Forward foreign RHEAINES LY
exchange contracts 13,333 -
Liabilities BE:
Interest rate swap FEBHEL
contracts 42,603 42,261
Non-hedging derivatives are classified as a current FEEMITETENDBEARSEERE
asset or liability. & o
As at 31 December 2014, there is no forward RZZE—MOFE+—A=+—0 ' &R
exchange contract (2013: notional principal HINEAH (ZE—=F  £51558
amounts totalling RMB304,845,000). A AR 304,845,0007T) °
The interest rate swap contracts as at 31 RZZE—MFE+ZA=+—8  Fxiz
December 2014 comprised five contracts HENBREANEY  BEASTBE
with notional principal amounts totalling B AR #1,742,932,0000( = F — =
RMB1,742,932,000 (2013: RMB1,640,066,000). F : AR¥1,640,066,0007T) °
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20. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

20.

The rights to the leased asset are reverted to the
lessor in the event of default of the lease liabilities

mEREARE

WAREERHERE  AIHREEEL

M ERE LA

by the Group.
Group Company
r5%E EAH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE ZB-=fF SZ-omF ZB-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANEETFT AREFT AREEFT ARETT
Gross finance lease liabilities Fi&THE & G258
— minimum lease payments - &{XHER K
No later than 1 year —F R 122,048 61,398 122,048 61,398
Later than 1 year and —FRERFNA
no later than 5 years 310,635 188,130 310,635 188,130
More than 5 years HBARE 53,878 = 53,878 =
Less: future finance charges i : AATHE
on finance leases RREEER (31,852) (15,837) (31,852) (15,837)
454,709 233,691 454,709 233,691
The present value of finance lease liabilities is as RMEHEAEZHENT -
follows:
No later than 1 year —F R 116,375 54,986 116,375 54,986
Later than 1 year and —FRERFNA
no later than 5 years 292,439 178,705 292,439 178,705
More than 5 years hF% 45,895 = 45,895 =
454,709 233,691 454,709 233,691
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The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred RIERIEEERRERIEEEZ H TN
tax liabilities is as follows: T
2013
—_EFT—=
RMB’000
ARBTFT
Deferred tax assets: BEEFIBEE
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered  — #:@B12 @ A& U B >
after more than 12 months RIER B & B 67,267
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered  — 7£ 121& A A 4kE 2
within 12 months BEERIBEE 67,491
134,758
Deferred tax liabilities: FEEFETEEE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be -BiB12EArE 2
settled after more than EEFRIBAE
12 months (73,607)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be -ENREARZFZ
settled within 12 months EIEFRIEA & (2,167)
(75,774)
The movements in deferred tax assets and RERNEEFHBEEERBEESHWOT ¢

liabilities during the year are as follows:

Deferred income tax assets: FEIEFTSIREE -

Tax  Temporary
losses differences Total
BikEE BRER #ct
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT AREFT AREFT

At 1 January 2013 NZE—=F—HF—H 23,041 33,764 56,805
Acquisition of a subsidiary U BE — IR B A A 38,610 42,152 80,762
(Charged)/credited to the consolidated 7 4: & Uiz =
income statement (#0B%),/ExL (15,097) 12,288 (2,809)
At 31 December 2013 R-_ZT—=F+—A
=+—H 46,554 88,204 134,758
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated 74z & Uiz &
income statement &2/ (k) 38,304 (21,408) 16,896
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—NF+=A
=+—A 84,858 66,796 151,654
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Deferred income tax liabilities:

At 1 January 2013 R-E—=F—HF—H
Taxation charged to equity in RERAMBREEET
relation to the revaluation surplus BHEENTIE
on buildings (Note 17) (HtsF17)
Reversal relating to additional BREBIMTERLE
depreciation BTz #E
Withholding tax relating to unremitted 7 BHIE 2 7l A&
earnings of subsidiaries AN TEMH
At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=F+=H
=+—H
Reversal relating to additional BRBEIMTERLE
depreciation and disposal of BF e
buildings
Withholding tax relating to unremitted 75 B8 & 2 7] K FEff
earnings of subsidiaries B AR
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—mE+=A
=+—H

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. As at 31 December 2014, the
Group has recognised the deferred income tax
assets for all tax loss carry-forwards. (As at 31
December 2013, the Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of RMB325,000 in
respect of losses amounting to RMB1,299,000 that
can be carried forward against future taxable
income.)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

BEFTSTRAE
Withholding
tax relating
to unremitted
earings of
subsidiaries
Revaluation HEEHBL T
of buildings FREEFIH
BFEM BB
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARMEFT
13,777 45,230
7,712 -
(1,355) -
- 10,410
20,134 55,640
(3,445) -
- 3,498
16,689 59,138

Total

Foy
RMB’000
ARBFT

59,007

7,712
(1,355)

10,410

75,774

(3,445)

3,498

75,827

RIS EETphEE 2 B8 E 8
R MLAERREE B B 2 ERTE F
BN ENREAR - R T —M4F
+=-—A=+—H REBEHMFALEE
ZHIBEIEERETCHEHREE - (R
—ZE—=%+-A=1+—8  K&EEY
ER R PR ENTIRANARE
1,299,000 jL B B IERB LTS & =
AR#3250007T) °
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Deferred income tax of RMB2,074,000 (2013:
RMB1,355,000) was transferred from other
reserves to retained earnings. This represents
deferred tax on the difference between the actual
depreciation on buildings and the equivalent
depreciation based on the historical cost of
buildings.

Deferred income tax of RMB1,371,000 (2013: nil)
was transferred from other reserves to retained
earnings. This represents the disposal of revalued
buildings.

FEfE 5508
e RIE IR

Trade payables
Bills payable

As at 31 December 2014, included in the trade
payables was amount due to an associate of
RMB108,000 (2013: RMB288,000) (Note 36).

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables
(including amount due to a an associate of trading
in nature) is as follows:

Within 90 days 90 H A

91 to 180 days 91HZE180H
181 days to 1 year 181 AE—F
Over 1 year —FLAE

AR#2074000 (T —=F: A
R 1,355,000 ) BEEFT S T A
HitnEFEEREREBEH - hREREF
MERITEERBEFTHNELNATE
RIFRRI T E 2 MR ZREAEERIE

EIEFTS T A R¥1,371,000 0 ( = F
—=F:E)ERHHEBHEERERE
BF - ZBERREELEHIEF -

Group Company
rEE YN

2013 2013
—T—=%F —E—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBF T AEHF T
424,156 -
1,585,443 394,566
2,009,599 394,566

RZB-—NE+-_A=+—0 8FRH
FEATE S E A EMN — B E A RZIE
ARBE108,000T(=ZF—=F: AR
% 288,000 7T ) (f17E£36) °

ENESEREFBE(BEEN—BE
SRR ZFIR) ZBREEDITAAT -

Group Company
rEHE PN
2013 2013
—ET—= —_F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
1,801,815 394,566
201,045 -
4,209 -
2,530 -
2,009,599 394,566
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22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

23.

136

— GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)
Trade and bills payables are denominated in the

22.

BNE S KR EBRIEA

— AEERARQT &)

TSGR ENE S MFEIEHKIA

following currencies: AT

2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-OF ZE—= —E-OF ZE—=
RMEB’000  RMB000 RME000 RMB000
AR¥TF T ARYTT AREFT AREFT
UsSD ESI 1,489,059 1,317,480 1,157,124 394,566
RMB AR 144,124 627,334 - =
VND WEE 32,408 30,840 - -
EURO BL T - 33,945 - =
1,665,591 2,009,599 1,157,124 394,566

The fair values of trade and bills payables

approximately their carrying amounts.

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

BER%E -
23.

BNE S REEFAE A FEEERE

FRRE AR EMENRNK

— GROUP AND COMPANY — REERAEAT
Group Company
rEE b /N
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NFE —ET—=F ZT-NUFE —T—=F
RMEB’'000 RMB000 RME000 RMB’000
ARMTT ARKEFT AREFT AREFT
Accrued wages and FERT T & R
salaries 107,289 102,568 954 -
Interest payable EFE 82,438 86,514 76,556 77,086
Accrual of operating FEETHR &R
expenses 86,292 56,545 95 103
Deposits from customers ~ BFiE% 76,691 52,706 - =
Payables for purchase of BEE Y%  FiE &
property, plant and B AN N
equipment 68,047 52,443 - -
Tax payables other than  fEH {18
Mainland China (B ARRE 2
enterprise income tax FRSEiBRSN) 13,432 22,060 - —
Other payables E b TR IR 7,404 22,566 - 550
441,593 395,402 77,605 77,739
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Other income
Subsidy income
Others

Total other income

Other (losses)/gains — net

Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary

Derivative financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss:
— Realised profits
— Unrealised (losses)/profits

Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains
(Note 29)

Others

Total other (losses)/gains — net

The subsidy income mainly related to incentives for
development in Xuzhou and Shanghai, Mainland
China and grants provided by municipal
governments based on the amounts of value added
tax and income tax paid. The Group has received

HAb WA
EEVON
HAt

H WA 425

Hih (B518) Was — B8
U B — RE B BB R AUk 2
BATER AR

PTESRMTA :
-EBRGF

- RER (BB, #F
B (&), W F 58
(K17£29)
Hitb

E A (f518), Wk e 8
—FE

all the subsidy income and there was no future
obligation related to these subsidy income.

2013
—E—=%F
RMB’000
AREFT

30,442

312

30,754

264,501

11,831

4,055
5,093

285,480

FRE WA = 2B BIABERMN & £
RS ZEBNMBARECE
ERMAEHSBERHZRREM - &
SECBREEMAWA - AR ES
S MBI A Z RKREE °
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Raw materials and consumables used
Changes in inventories of finished goods

and work in progress

Employment costs, including directors’

emoluments (Note 26)

Depreciation and amortisation
(Notes 6 and 7)

Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (Note 34)

Office expenses

Utilities

Transportation costs

Auditor’s remuneration

Rental expenses for buildings
and machinery (Note 7)

Provision for impairment of trade
receivables (Note 12)

(Reversal)/accrual of provision for
decline in the value of inventories
(Note 11)

Other expenses

Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general and
administrative expenses

R B RN S
B RIER R

BERAN  BREZHS
(K1:£26)
FrE NN (A6 K7)

HEME - BE R&E
&8 (ffaF 34)

N

&)1 Rk

BEIR A

1% SR B &

EFR#EAEMAT
(Ktat7)

JE Uk BB 5 R TR (E B A
(Kta£12)

FERERE
(#m), 842 (KaE11)

H At sz

AR —R RITH X AR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

2013
—ET—=%F
RMB’000
AERET T

5,807,309
(435,492)
698,377
268,341

11,073
60,513
477,768
152,723
4,379
19,310
692

4,472
118,167

7,187,632
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Wages, salaries and bonuses
Pension costs — defined contribution

plans (Note (a))

Other welfare benefits (Note (b))
Other employment benefits

T& - BRI
RIRE RS EH
(Kst (@)
@Al (KaE )
Hib{E 8 1&F

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group has participated
in state-sponsored defined contribution
retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 14% to
22% and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the
employees’ basic salary (subject to a cap) at
rates as stipulated by the relevant municipal
governments. The Group has no further
obligations for the actual payment of
pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond
the annual contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2014, the Group contributed
approximately RMB 38,064,000 (2013:
RMB27,016,000) to the aforesaid state-

sponsored retirement plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF
Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong
Kong employees makes monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident fund legislation, subject
to a cap of HK$1,500 per month. During the
year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
contributed approximately RMB107,000
(2013: RMB76,000) to the MPF Scheme.

&l

2013
—E—=%F
RMB’000
AREFT

615,856

43,542
22,360
16,619

698,377

RGP B RER B EEREE
AEEBRAEFBRAERESHA
BREBREHETRAKE -
AEBEEEREBRENHIGE
BEKRTF S M 14% % 22% K 7%
E8%ELHR(FIBE LER) ' 1t
EHBEEMBARTE - BRILES
EHZN REBHETMER
RiRke T MR KB ET AIEA
BIEEREE - RIKNEBMATE
ERE T HBEHBEREDEAKRT
LIEE - REE T —MFE+—
B=1t—HBLSE A&£EHEEL
B R & BRI 2D Bl 3R 4D
AR 138,064,000 ( =T — =
£ AR#27,016,0007T) °

AEBELHEEBEELZ2MAES
MABSTEI([EESTE ) -
BRAEBIEAAEENREMR
HEHEl - RegfE£ 58 A% E
MEBARESART AKRE
SEFIFTRERNREE W AS5%A
sTEIE R LR A5 B 1,500
BT RNEBEE-_ZE—NE+_A
=t HLFE  AEBERRE
® &I L A R ¥ 107,000 7T
(ZZ—=%F : AR¥76,0007T) °
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As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Vietnam, the Group contributes to stated-
sponsored employees’ social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietnam. The
Group contributes to the scheme at a rate of
20% of the employee’s salary. The stated-
sponsored social insurance scheme is
responsible for the entire obligations payable
to retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2014, the Group contributed
approximately RMB20,113,000 (2013:
RMB16,450,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored social insurance scheme.

All of the Group’s employees in Mainland
China participate in employee social security
plans, including medical, housing and other
welfare benefits, organised and administered
by governmental authorities. During the year
ended 31 December 2014, the Group
contributed approximately RMB37,761,000
(2013: RMB22,360,000) to these plans.

The Group does not have a chief executive who is
not also a director of the Company.

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out

below:
Name of Director Fees Salaries
ESg fig e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT  ARETR
Executive directors anEs
Hong Tianzhu AR
Zhu Yongxiang L
Gong Zhao L
Tang Daoping e T
Independent non-executive  EUFEHTES
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen Thi
Cheng Longdi RER
Tao Xiaoming BEH

140 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

BIEBERAEERRTE - A&
EEAEYEEEMBEREDN
EEHESRBFEELER - &
EFIREEFEH20% [MiZ:TE
M BRINMEERFTA X BB A
B RE B SRR BRI -
REBEE_ZT—NF+=_A=+—
BIEFE A&EERLEAERKRE
Bt S RETEIEHIOHARE
20,113,000 c( ZFE— =4 : A
R 16,450,000 7T) ©

AEBRPRAENFBEREEY
2HEEHSREE - %3
BIERBTREBES MEITHE
B EEXRHMAERN BE-Z
—ME+—A=+—RIFEE "
AEE R LA BHE RO AR
37,761,000c( =& —=F : A
R #22,360,0007T) °

REBRE TR RARRESZHITR

HE-_TNF+-_A=+—HIEFE
BN TARRBUESNBSMT

Discretionary
bonuses

REA
RMB'000
ARBTR

Employer's

contribution

Other  to pension
henefits" scheme Total

EITRA
BRI HE [ @it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
A\EETL  ARETT  AREFR
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The remuneration of each director of the Company HE_ZT—=F+-A=+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out N FARRBGUEENH AT :
below:
Employer's
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Director Fees Salaries bonuses benefits") scheme Total
EERHR
i ik i Mgz H g0 BE 5t

RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB1000 RMB000
ARETT  NEETT  ARBTT  ARBTT  ARRTT  ARETZ

Executive directors H1ES
Hong Tianzhu R - 790 618 835 - 2043
Zhu Yongxiang Rk = 1,190 2517 5 35 3747
Gong Zhao 28 - 508 636 - 10 1,154
Tang Daoping et - 570 3012 5 il 3614
Independent non-executive  BiFHITES
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 187 - - - - 187
Cheng Longdi 2R 9 - - - - 9%
Zhu Lanfen KBS 3 - - - S 3
Zhu Beina Sl 70 = - - - 70
382 3,058 6,783 845 72 11,140
) Other benefits mainly represent housing allowance (*) HiBfETERERZMLEEMT SR
and other social security benefits. PEAEA) o
None of the directors waived any emoluments REE-_ZE—NE+-_A=+—HIF
during the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: EYEEEHERREMHES(ZF
nil). —=%F: fE) o
The five individuals whose emoluments were RARFEE » KREE RN &= HE
the highest in the Group for the year include ATHEAFA=ZM(ZE—Z=ZF: 1
three (2013: four) directors whose f)RES EleERLEXE
emoluments are reflected in the analysis S DT AR o FER T2 T M
presented above. The emoluments payable f(ZF—=F: —fi) AL 2N
to the remaining two (2013: one) individuals £mF :
are as follows:
2013
—T—=F
RMB’000
AREFT
Basic salaries and allowances EAF ¢ K2R 1,774
Bonuses 4L 2,525
Pension costs RIRE AR
— Defined contribution plan — ATEHIKET S 10
4,309
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During the year ended 31 December 2014,
no emoluments were paid by the Company to
any of the directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss

of office (2013: nil).

Interest expenses — borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Interest expenses — borrowings wholly
repayable after five years

Exchange losses/(gains) on financing
activities (Note 29)
Less: amount capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

Finance costs — net

Finance income — interest income
on bank deposits

Net finance costs

The exchange differences included in the

MERAX —ARAFR
BHEEZREE
MEFAX — ARAFR
BHEEZREE

BMERBASERL

B8, () (ffaE29)

o E - R &
REED LR

MIEER — %58

IEWA — RITIFH
HEHA

F15 8 R

consolidated income statement are as follows: B/A -

Other (losses)/gains — net (Note 24)

Finance costs (Note 28)

Hh (E518), Wk F58
(Ktat24)
B8R (KE28)
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HE_Z—NWF+_-_A=+—H
HFE  ARRYERTAES
A F R 5 A £ S5 ] B
& EAMASKR INA K E BB
TEBRIEAEBRBEE(ZS
—ZF )

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBTF T

152,161

52,840

205,001

(76,192)

128,809

(7,128)

121,681

RiFARBERFAZELZREENT

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBT T

4,055
76,192

80,247



Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustment in respect of prior years
Deferred income tax (Note 21)

For the year ended 31 December 2014
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The amount of income tax charged to the
consolidated income statement represents:

Subsidiaries established in Hong Kong are
subject to profits tax at rate of 16.5% (2013:
16.5%).

Effective from 1 January 2008, the
subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are required to determine and pay the EIT in
accordance with the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as
approved by the National People’s congress
on 16 March 2007 and Detailed
Implementations Regulations of the New CIT
Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to
the New CIT Law and DIR, subsidiaries
established in Mainland China are subject to
EIT at rate of 25% during the year (2013:
25%).

Subsidiaries established in Vietnam are
subject to income tax at rate of 22% (2013:
25%).

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiaries established in
Vietnam in 2014, 2013 and 2011 are entitled
to four years’ exemption from income taxes
followed by nine years of a 50% tax
reduction, commencing from the first
profitable year after offsetting the losses
carried forward from the previous years, and
are entitled to a preferential income tax rate
of 10% for 15 years, commencing from the
first year generating income from the
operation.

i

F Rz BNEARL
BEFEHE
BEEPTIS T (Ffat21)

7

=l

R

BWEKRHG ZFASHERAT

2013
—E-=
RMB'000
ARKMT T

99,978
918
13,219

114,115

REBKRILZMERB AR
16.5% (=ZF —=%F :16.5%) Z
TR GANEH -

H-ZTTNF—A—Bi B
BIARFER S 2B AR - ZBIRKER
ERARREAER-_ZTLF
=ATABEBAZHECEMNS
T ((FEEMBRIE]D - IR
BN —ZEEEF+ A/ At
2T SIS BUA & B B HE 48
BB E 4R ) - BEILH
MIEFRBR - RIEFTCEMS
FERIGHIERMAR - EFRERA
AR S 2 BB 2 B B BN
TEMBH  MER2%(ZF
— = :25%) °

B G Sz RO 2 /A1 22%
(ZB—=4 : 25%) 2 BRI
FrEi -

LHERNABHREBIE K=
TZ—NFE . _FE—=ZFK_-F
—— FEMPERMANE AR
BRENEEAFFEAENEIR
FEREEFFER 2SR
P4 » H1g L4F Bl o] EE R &R
BE WEHBAEKELERAZ
HETEREZXERME[MBME
10%E+RF °
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As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiary established in
Vietnam in 2006 should separately calculate
income tax on its supplementary investments.
The initial investment of the subsidiary is
entitled to three years’ exemption from
income taxes followed by seven years of a
50% tax reduction and is entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 15% for 12
years. The first supplementary investment of
the subsidiary is entitled to three years’
exemption from income taxes followed by five
years of a 50% tax reduction based on the
income tax rate of 22%.

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the other subsidiary in Vietnam
should separately calculate income tax on its
supplementary investments. The initial
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 15%. The supplementary
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 22%.

The applicable tax rates for the subsidiaries
in Vietnam range from nil to 22% during the
year (2013: nil to 25%).

The Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law
of Cayman lIslands and, accordingly, is
exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands were incorporated
under the International Business Companies
Acts or the Business Companies Acts, 2004
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax.

The subsidiary established in Macao is
subject to income tax rate of 9% (2013: 9%).
No provision for Macao profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Macao during the
year (2013: nil).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

RBEARRENERILAE - —K
RZFTNFEBREKIZAMNE
NE AREBRREBUNE
S - ZMB A BT HRE
BRGHAEH=F HRERtF
AERXEFBE YEES
XBEMBHBEI15%E T =
FoZMBARMNEAMARE
BRAHMEH=F HiLF
RIE22% K PRSI RS - 7]
R RS -

BN RILE - S
—RESENNBAR - AHRHE
MARBFE LA EMESH - %M
BRAIM SR E BRI 15%
BRGPAEH - MZHEA R
BRI E B LA 22% BV B R
FTSHL ©

FR- ERERHBRRNER
ME NFEE2%(ZF—=
F:TE25%) °

ARRBREBEFAEFHE RRDERH
EREETMRILAERLERA
Al At ERSRSRSMEH

7R B B8 BR 2 B S B SL 2 MY
BRARTRIRE B LA S B R
BEARDEH _TTOFRER
BDEREMARS - Rt E R SRS
BRLEBFTEH

FRPIRC S 2 M B A R B2 9%
(ZZ—=% : 9%) 2 FHEBHNFT
BE - ARAEBRFRMEE
SBPY B A ok R P R ER FE AR B R
R AL A LR P FI 15 R 1
B ZE—=F:FT)-
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The subsidiary established in Uruguay is
subject to income tax rate of 25% (2013:
25%). No provision for Uruguay profits tax
has been made as the Group had no
assessable profit arising in or derived from
Uruguay during the year (2013: nil).

The subsidiary established in Turkey is
subject to profits tax at rate of 20%. No
provision for Turkey profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Turkey during the
year (2013: nil).

The tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated
entities, as follows:

Profit before income tax, after excluding & P15 5 Bl % 7

share of profit of an associate

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates
applicable to profits of the respective

subsidiaries
Effect of tax exemption/reduction
Expenses not deductible for tax
purposes

Utilisation of previously unrecognized

tax losses
Adjustment in respect of prior years

Withholding tax relating to unremitted

earnings of subsidiaries

The weighted average applicable tax rate
was 14% (2013: 9%).

10% withholding income tax is generally
imposed on dividends relating to any profits
earned in PRC commencing from 2008 to
foreign investors, while for some PRC entities
held by companies incorporated in certain
places, including Hong Kong and Singapore,
preferential tax rate of 5% will be applied if
such companies are the beneficial owner of
over 25% of these PRC entities according to
PRC tax regulations.

RERLER 2 K B A B 25%
(ZB— =% :25%) 2 RHX
FTS® - BE BN EFIBHAT
REE RARNEERFRILE
B B A SRS R B A
(ZZE—=F: %) -

REEEKY 2B RRAR
20% Z BB FIIS R o B
SERFAMEBEELTBEEESS
e+ B EBRERFEER DL A - MUK
BER L HEMSHELEE(=

T-=%5:%)

ZNE2 B BR B 15 75 A s 1 B9 ¢ 51
RIFER NG S B G A 4
PHRRAE 2 EHESBTR
EZEMT

2013
—E—=%F
RMB’000
ABRBTFT
(EFOBR LS
/N g D) 1,235,454
1RiE AN RN B
REZ B 2 Bt
PERAE ZFHA 111,385
RIBE R, He 2 52 (13,241)
SRk =R
5,227
LERIARHER ZHIE
B2 EA (584)
BEFERAE 918
AN B A TRER
BARTEIR 10,410
114,115

HEARMEFEEHEEE14% (=
T—=4F:9%)°

PREECERSRARIMNEEER
DIk —TT)\F R 2 & RIRA A
R — R 10% BERATS
B MEpE TR (BEEER
RN FEM RS 2 R B Fr#EA
WhEERTE - WZS QAR
BREZRB GO SZSTEE
RBEBB25% R BasEAA
AIZH5%MNEERE
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The profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company is dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company to the extent of a profit of
approximately RMB161,133,000 (2013:
RMB327,465,000).

Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

RRARBREREAREZNOARE
161,133,000 C(ZE—=F: AR
327,465,0007T) B 5t A A1 A B 75 #
RIA

BEREXSBNARRRIBERSE
ANEERFBRAFAEETER
Bz inigFE 8t E -

2013
—E—=%F
Profit attributable to equity holders RARIREREA
of the Company (RMB’000) FEE R (A RETT) 1,125,890
Weighted average number of ordinary & %17 % 8@ A% i
shares in issue (thousands) FHE (A FE) 884,681
Basic earnings per share BREARRF
(RMB per share) (BRAR#TT) 1.27

Diluted earnings per share is the same as the
basic earnings per share since the Company
does not have dilutive shares.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

S AN/NCIR ISR D O Pl
7 MEREERNEZHRERN
EFAER -
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The dividend paid in 2014 were RMB231,730,000
(HKDO.33 per ordinary share) (2013: HKDO0.46 per
ordinary share, amounting to RMB325,975,000). A
proposed final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2014 of HKDO0.08 (31
December 2013: HKDO0.28) per share, amounting
to a total dividend of RMB55,834,000 is to be
presented for approval at the annual general
meeting of the Company on 23 April 2015. These
financial statements do not reflect this as dividend
payable.

R-ZT—MF  EXBRESEAAR
# 231,730,000 7T ( & f% & @ X 0.3378
T (ZE—=F: SREAERK046/E
7T AR #325975,0007T) © B E —
T—ME+ - A=+—HILFEZHRK
REARR B A S 0.08 8T (—E—=4F
+—A=+—H:028%1T) KEMA
%8 E AR #55,834,0007T © #& A AK
AR ZE—RFNA-+=B2KRERA
FRE LREME - WEPHERERL T
BRI IBARMRE

2013
—2—=%F
RMB’000
AER®FT
Interim dividend paid of HKD0.05 BT AR EER
(2013: HKDO0.19) per ordinary share LB 0.05%57T
(ZZ—=%:0.19%7) 133,833
Proposed final dividend of HKD0.08 R R AR B AR
(2013: HKDO0.28) per ordinary share L iAA% 0.08 57T
(ZE—=%:0.2887T) 196,608
330,441

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
proposed relating to the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013 have been disclosed in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

REE_T—NFEFER=_T—=F1+=H
=t+—HUEFEMNEN RERRR S E5E
ERBEEB R AEHIREGRE BERAE

3= o
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The reconciliation from profit before income tax to

cash generated from operations is as follows: W

Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:

— Amortisation and depreciation

— Share of profit from an associate

— Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and

land use rights
— Finance costs — net

— Fair value losses/(gains) on derivative
financial instruments and assets
— Settlement on derivative financial

instruments

— Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary

Changes in working capital (excluding
the effects of exchange differences

on consolidation):
— Inventories

— Trade and bills receivables
— Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables

— Trade and bills payables
— Accruals and other payables

Cash generated from operations

In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds
from disposal of property, plant and equipment

include:

Net book amount — property,
plant and equipment (Notes 7)
Net book amount — land use rights

(Notes 6)

Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and land use rights

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment and land use rights

BR AT B AT A
HEEIER
- B NITE
- DEBE R R
- hEME  BEK
AR e - 5 A
&8
- UBERER
- TESRMIAEREE

DHERR S ()

-TEEBMTAGE

— Wi — R A A
Z Wak

LEELEY

(FARE ZER

EENFERIN)

-8

- RWE 5 R RIEFIA

-FENAFRIEA - ZHEe Rk
Hoth FE s AR K

- BENE S REERKA

- BIREAREAM
FERTRRTR

REFEE —WE - BFE
WY

BREDEE — T A
(it e)
HEME - BFE - &iE
KL fE AR R

HEYME  BFE - &Ek
& {5 PR PR 1S KR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

P

BRETSHANG | R EELE MR TR

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBTF T

1,240,142
268,341
(4,688)
11,073
121,681
(11,831)
(20,226)

(264,501)

(745,829)
(118,877)

(32,057)
741,934

(375,719)

809,443

REERBRESRER  HEYE BEX
R BRI :

2013
—ET—=F
RMB’000
ARBTF T

20,976

(11,073)

9,903
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Capital expenditures at the balance sheet REZANERR (BEREE)

date that have not been incurred are as I
follows:
2013
—E-=fF
RMB’000
ARBFT
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB MERAE
Authorised but not contracted for EERERRETLN 365,814
Contracted but not provided for EETAB R B 483,610
849,424
Land use rights T e
Authorised but not contracted for ERERRETLN =
Contracted but not provided for EETA B R B 50,461
50,461
Total capital expenditure commitments & 78 5 Sz & 42 58 899,885

As at 31 December 2014, the capital
expenditure commitments for property, plant
and equipment mainly represent the
expansion plan and investment budget in
Vietnam of RMB288,900,000 and in Turkey
of RMB183,570,000 which have been
approved by the board of directors of the
relevant companies within the Group and in
Mainland China of RMB8,240,000 which
have been contracted.

As at 31 December 2014, the capital
expenditure commitments for land use rights
mainly represent the investment budget in
Mainland China of RMB61,100,000 which
have been approved by the board of directors
of the relevant companies within the Group,
and in Vietnam of RMB50,644,000 which
have been contracted.

R-ZE—mWE+—-A=+—8 "
ME - BB KR ENE AR &
EErEAXAESRE  tEHEEFP
BB NIRETEE - 5
A8 A R 288,900,000 7T © A
R# 183,570,000 7T (R EAREE
REEARMNESS &) KA
R #5 8,240,000 7T (B 5T49) ©

RZFE—NME+=-A=+—8H "
TR EARASTRIEEE
EAEERNBABARNESEE
HEZHPRAMIEEBEARE
61,100,0007T * M BRI # 2 B
JEHE AR 50,644,000 7T ©
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The Group leases various land, offices and
warehouses under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-

AEERBETAIHELEHER
EMEENRB LM - PAE

BE - RESAHHELCEHEER
BHEAZRRRERERREHE

cancellable operating leases as at the NN
balance sheet date are as follows:
2013
T
RMB’000
AREF T
No later than 1 year —F R 32,786
Later than 1 year and no later than —FRERFA
5 years 44,528
Later than 5 years AFE 24,700
102,014
Relating to : 22)i
Land use rights T 5P A 23,436
Property, plant and equipment L E N 78,578
102,014

Related parties are those as defined under Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 24 and include key
management of the Group. General speaking,
parties are considered to be related if one party
has the ability, directly or indirectly, control the
other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control.

The Group is controlled by New Green Group
Limited (incorporated in the BVI), which directly
and indirectly owns 62% of the Company’s shares.
The remaining 38% of the Company’s shares are
widely held. The ultimate parent of the Group is
Texhong Group Holdings Limited (incorporated in
the Cayman Islands). The ultimate controlling party
of the Group is Mr. Hong Tianzhu.

The only related party that had business
transactions with the Group is as follows:

Name of related party
S 8

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

B AEE G EAFE24RAER
EF YEBREAEETIEEERE - A
s - W — 7 e R RIS 5
— AR EERETEE ST
TTEERZE S - BIRRSERETT - i
REZLRES - AR R -

7N £ [E 3 New Green Group Limited (72
EBEZESEMK) EH - EEE
REBEEERRARRD 2 62% ° AN T
BRMADERT 2 38%HREZFFH - RNEH
2 ' #% & 2 7 ATexhong Group
Holdings Limited ( 74 il & 7% & it 5K
) o AREE Z BRI T AR L
o

BAARER EEI TR R 5 B ME—RARE 5 10
™

Relationship with the Group
B EHIRA R

Associated company
ks e SElbur: 2O ) -YNG] i

EERE=NAN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE—T—

(a)

MEF—A=+—HLEFE

36. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. EHEB AR S
— Group (Continued) — KREB (&)
Transactions with the related party (a) EHEBEBINRS
2014 2013
—E-NFE —ZT—=%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARY®TrT ARETT
Purchases of goods BEEM 8,585 3,342

(b)

(c)

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and
the Group’s management, the above related
party transactions were carried out in the
ordinary course of business, and in
accordance with the terms of the underlying

47 o

agreements and/or the invoices issued by the

respective parties.

Balance with the related party

(b) EREAET HVAEER

ARBEERAKENEEER
REMBRBEBTNRZTINEE
E%BE I B AR B B 17 3 A0 15
RE/REEEETREHNER

2014 2013

—E-NE Z—ZTB-—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFT AREFT

Trade payable to the related party FEAT RS 75 00 B S IR 108 288

The balance with the related party is B gt
unsecured, non-interest bearing and

repayable within one year.

Key management compensation

(c) EEEEEHM

SR REER . 28
ZEF\ FREE -

2014 2013

—B-NmFE ZB—=%

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANEETFT ARSTTT

Salaries, wages and bonuses S - TERIEAT 9,522 11,457
Pension costs — defined contribution BRIKEHARTE

plan HERE 2 205 103

Other benefits H b iEF 719 851

10,446 12,411
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The following is a list of the Group’s principal
subsidiaries, all of which are unlisted, at 31
December 2014:

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Directly held:
ERER:

Texhong Textile Holdings Limited

RIGRARRRA

Texhong Textile Investment Limited

AIGERERRAT

Sunray International Holdings Limited

FHERERERAT

Texhong Vietnam Investment Limited

MIBEREARAA

Texhong Global Investment Limited

Texhong Global Investment Limited

TVN investment Limited

TVN investment Limited

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
AMELEERAHR
EEREER

British Virgin Islands
26 May 2004,
limited liability company

RERLES

“ZIMERAZ 15

BRELAA

British Virgin Islands
9 December 2004,
limited liability company
ABRAES
ZEENETZANA
BREEAT

British Virgin Islands
21 January 2005,
limited liability company

ZERUNS

“EERE-A=1-A

BRELAA

British Virgin Islands,
6 September 2006,
limited liability company
ERRAHE
ZESNENANA
BREfAT

British Virgin Islands,
11 November 2010,
limited liability company

ARRLES

“3-2F+-A1-A

BRREAA

British Virgin Islands,
14 February 2011,

limited, liability company

RERLTHE
“E-—-%-f{mA
BREMAA

o

Principal activities
and place of operations
IEXBREELY

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

RERRRRSRALR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

RERRABERELR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRZBSRALR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRZBSRALR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

RERRXRSRALR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REREXRSRALR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

m) :

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BECGE YT WX
Rzt

100 ordinary shares of
USD1 each

100RER1 X2 BK

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1RER1 ETEER

1 ordinary share of
USD1

1RER1 ZTEER

50,000 ordinary shares of
USD1

50,000 kSR E T E B

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1BER1 X T EER

1 ordinary shares of
UsD1

1BER1 X T EER

TRINTAEBR —_ZE—NFE+_-A
=t HNEAMBRAR (B RIEL

Interest
held
fiis@a

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and form share capital or
of legal entity Principal activities paid-in capital Interest
Name of subsidiary HMAIBERABE  and place of operations BRIRAAHALN held
KEARZR EERRES IEERREELY Rz friEs
Indirectly held:
BEEE
Taizhou Texhong Weaving Co., Ltd. Taizhou, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales of USD 2,818,750 100%
15 January 2000, industrial-use textile products and
limited, liability company ~ top-grade blended-spinning
in Mainland China
FNRIBERRAT hERNM RPEAERERHELRR 28187505
ZEETE-ATEA GHRREREDS
BREMAT
Zhejiang Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. Jinhua, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales of industrial- ~ USD6,350,000 100%
18 May 2000, use textile products, top-grade grey
limited liability company ~ fabrics and blended-spinning
in Mainland China
IR ASARAT hEeE RPEAERERHETER 6,350,000 T
ZEETERATIA AR BRTRREDS
EREAAR
Jiangsu Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. ~ Xuzhou, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales of yams, USD10,387,500 100%
6 June 2000, grey fabrics, dyed cloth and dress;
limited liability company processing of cotton
in Mainland China
IH R ARERAT RN RAEAERERHEDS - 10,387 5005 ¢
“TRTERARA 5 2RI RIENT
BREMAR
Taizhou Century Texhong Texile Co., Ltd. ~ Taizhou, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales of USD13,000,000 100%
23 April 2002, industrial-use textile products
limited liability company and top-grade blended-spinning
in Mainland China
FMtERIARARLT hERN RPEAERERHELRR 13,000,000
“EECENACTZR GRAREREYS
BEREMAT
Nantong Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. ~ Nantong, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales of yars, USD3,850,000 100%
7 June 2002, grey fabrics and dyed fabrics
limited liability company in Mainland China
BRtERIHEERAA hEER RPEAERERFED R 3,850,000%TC
ZZR2ERALA TR
EREMAT
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Name of subsidiary
i} RS
Xuzhou Century Texhong Texiile Co., Ltd.

ENEERIHRERAR

Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng Textile Co., Ltd.

FHRIREGERRAR

Nantong Texhong Yinhai Industrial Co., Ltd.

BRRIRETRARAA

Xuzhou Texhong Times Textile Co., Ltd.

INRIRRSGRRDA

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd.

R (PE) RERRAR

Xuzhou Texhong Yinlian Textile Co., Ltd.

AR RBHEERLA

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
HAMELBER AR
EERRER

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
13 January 2003,
limited liability company

T
ZE3-5-A1=R
BRELAA

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
12 May 2004,
limited liability company
PEA
ZEEMERATCR
ERERAR

Nantong, Mainland China,
20 May 2004,
limited liability company
HEER
e e
BREMAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
29 December 2004,
limited liability company

Shanghai, Mainland China,
21 June 2005,
Limited liability company
HE L
“25RE A-1-R
BREFAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
30 March 2006,
limited liability company
PR
ZE5EZACTR
ERERAR

Principal activities
and place of operations

TERHREELY

Manufacturing and sales of top-grade
yams and cloth spinning
in Mainland China
RPEARREREE
RhEgR

REYH

Manufacturing and sales of yarns,
grey fabrics, cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

RPEAERERHENSR
i R R

Manufacturing and sales of garment,
textile knitting products and yarns
in Mainland China

RPEAERERHERK
HESEEERRYR

Manufacturing and sales of top-grade
yams, thread, grey fabrics, textile
knitting products, and garments
in Mainland China

REEREREREERRYR -
5 06 SEEEEERRAK

Investment holding and trading of
fextile products
in Mainland China

REFRENEAREEGSER

Manufacturing top-grade yarns,
thread, grey fabrics, dresses,
in Mainland China

RPEAERERRY G &
TR

154 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
EETREZAAN
A

USD625,000

625,000% 7

USD4,200,000

4,200,000

USD3,500,000

3500,000% 7

USD30,000,000

30,000,000%7

USD30,000,000

30,000,000%7

USD12,500,000

12,500,000 70

Interest
held
fiisRa

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
ERRLLEREAR
EERRES

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Taizhou, Mainland China,
26 May 2006,
limited liability company
RERN
ZEEERAZTA
EREELT

Taizhou Texhong Yintai Textile Co., Ltd.

FMRIBRGEARAR

Sunray Macao Commercial Offshore Limited. ~ Macao,
19 December 2005,
limited liability company
HERFRRERRBARLA AP
“EERFT-ATAR
BREEAT
Texhong Textile (Hong Kong) Limited. Hong Kong,
11 May 2006,
limited liability company
R (FR) BRAT (30
:27A¢ﬁﬂ+ H
BRELA

Changzhou Texhong Textile Co., Ltd.
1 January 1979,
limited liability company
hE RN
—thE-A-H
EREAAT

ENRLAEARAT

Sunray Trading (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong,
16 February 2005,
Limited liability company
A5 (BE)ARAT (3
ZZERE_ATAA

BREEAT

Vigtnam,

24 October 2006,

limited liability company
AICESERNERAH il
e aEE
BREFLT

Texhong Renze Textile Joint Stock Company

Changzhou, Mainland China,

Principal activities
and place of operations

IERHREELY

Manufacturing top-grade garment and

special textile for construction
in Mainland China

R B AR ERRAK SR
DimARREE

Trading in Macao

RRMES

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

REBETRALR

Manufacturing and sales of textile,
decoration and garment
in Mainland China
RAEABRERHEARR -
o RELK

Trading, investment and
corporate services
in Hong Kong

RERENES  RERRMLE
s

Manufacturing of yam
in Vietnam

RNEEREY R

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 —Z—FF#H{

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BETRAIAAN
Rz

USD6,500,000

6,500,000%7T

MOP§100,000

100,000 £F3 %

10,000 ordinary share
of HKD1

10,000k &1 T
ERR

RMB32,145,000

AR 32,145,000

10,000 ordinary shares of

HKD1

10,0001

USD30,000,000

30,000,000%7

BR1ETEER

Interest
held
fiisRa

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of subsidiary

WEARAR

Texhong Textile Nantong Ltd.

AGEHRERAT

Texhong Textile Nantong Investment Limited

AMIGERERARRAA

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)

Holdings Limited

R (ER)ERARA

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

Shanghai Texhong Trading Co., Ltd.

LERHIE5ERAR

Shanghai Hongrun Textile Co. Ltd.

LBIEEZARAT

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
HAMELBER AR
EERRER

British Virgin Islands,
14 March 2007,
limited liability company
RERLES
ZERLEZATIA
EREELT

Hong Kong,
6 November 2007,
limited liability company
B
“ERLET-ARA
BREEAT

Hong Kong,
24 Qctober 2007,
limited liability company
B
“RRLETACTOA
BREEAT

Hong Kong,
4 December 2007,
limited liability company
(30
225 AN
ERERAT

Shanghai, Mainland China,
11 August 2008,
limited liability company
HE L
“E5\E\AT-H
BREFAT

Shanghai, Mainland China,
7 January 2009,
limited liability company
HE L
“ESNE-RtA
EREFAF

Principal activities
and place of operations

TERHREELY

Investment holding
in British Virgin Islands

RERRRRSETRARR

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

RERETRERR

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

RERETRELR

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

REEETREALR

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

ErBABETHERE S

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

ERBARETHERE S

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
EETREZAAN
A

USD50,000

50,000% 7

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 B Rk

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 B Rk

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100 R B LER

USD500,000

500,000% 7

RMB5,000,000

ARH5,0000007

Interest
held
fiisRa

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Texhong Galaxy Holdings Limited
(formerly known as “Texhong Turkey
Investment Limited’)

RFARERRAA
(FIRRILEARARRAA

Texhong Shandong Investment Limited

RIWRRERRAT

Texhong Uruguay Investment Limited

KISHERERRAR

Texhong Yinlong Textile Limited

R BRGRERAT

Texhong Yinlong Technology Ltd.

RIFEHRARAA

Texhong Textile Uruguay Company
Limited SA.

Texhong Textile Uruguay Company
Limited SA.

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
ERRLLEREAR
EERRES

British Virgin Islands,
16 November 2010,
limited liability company
RERAHS
Z2-EET-A173H
EREELT

British Virgin Islands,
16 November 2010,
limited liability company
RERAES
Z2-ZET-A173H
ERERAR

Hong Kong,
5 January 2011,
limited liability company
B
“E——%-A%R
EREAAR

Vietnam,
5May 2011,
limited liability company
iz
“2——%%A%A
BREERT

Vietnam,
11 April 2012,
limited liability company
il
“E-ZEMAT-H
BREELT

Montevideo, Uruguayan,
19 November 2012,
limited liability company

SHERRENT
“2-ZE+-AthA
EREMAR

Principal activities
and place of operations

IERHREELY

Investment holding
in British Virgin Islands

RERRRESETRARE

Investment holding
in British Virgin Islands

REBRESETRARE

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

REREREER

Manufacturing of yam
in Vietnam

REmREYR

Manufacturing of yam
in Vietnam

REBREYR

Manufacturing top-grade yamns

in Uruguay

RERERERRDS

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 —Z—FF#H{

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BETRAIAAN
Rz

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1RERAZTEER

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1RERAZTERR

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 B ERK

USD1,978,000

1,978,000

USD40,000,000

40,000,000

80,000 Uruguayan Pesos

80,000 BHEH R

Interest
held
fiisRa

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of subsidiary
i} RS
TN (Renze) Limited

TWN(EE)BR AT

Texhong Textile (China) Co., Ltd

RIS (HE)BRAT

Texhong Renze Technology Limited

RICENRARAA

Texhong Shandong Investment
(Hong Kong) Limited

RILRKE (BR)ARAA

Texhong Textile Turkey Teksti
Limited Sirkefi

Texhong Textile Turkey Teksti
Limited irketi

Shandong Texhong Textile Co., Ltd.

WRRISHEERAT

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
HAMELBER AR
EERRER

Hong Kong,
8 January 2013,
limited liability company
(3
“T-=E-A/\A
EREELT

Shanghai, Mainland China,

24 June 2013,
limited liability company

hELE

“F-—=FxAZTEA

BRELAA

Vietham,
11 April 2013,
limited liability company
il
“T-=EMmAT-A
ERERAR

Hong Kong,
27 May 2013,
limited liability company

B

“E-=FRR-F4A

BRREAA

Turkey,
17 June 2013,
limited liability company
TEE
ZZ-=ERATER
EREMAH

Shandong, Mainland China,

1 May 2004,

limited liability company
TS

“ETmERA-A

EREFAR

Principal activities
and place of operations

TERHREELY

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

RERETREARR

Manufacturing and sales of yarns,
grey fabrics, cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

EPEAERERBENS
i TR R

Manufacturing of yam
in Vietnam

REBREYS

Investment holding
in Hong Kong

REEETREALR

Manufacturing of yam
in Turkey

REEAREYR

Manufacturing and sales of yarns,
grey fabrics, cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

EPEABRRERHELR
5 TR et

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RiI#4#EBARAD A

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
EETREZAAN
A

HKD100

1007

USD 15,000,000

15,000,000%7

USD 9,850,000

9,850,000%7C

HKD100

10077

TRY3,500,000

3500000 4

RMB 700,000,000

AR %700,000,0007C

Interest
held
fiisRa

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—HBItFE

Name of subsidiary

b PRk

Texhong Singapore Investment Holdings
Pe. Ltd.

Texhong Singapore Investment Holdings
Pe. Ltd.

Texhong Galaxy Investment Limited

RIBAREBRAA

Shanghai Hongyue Trading Co., Ltd.

LEIEEARRAT

Texhong Galaxy Technology Limited

REAHRARA

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
ERRLLEREAR
EERRES

Singapore,
6 September 2013,
limited liability company
il
“E-=ENAKNA
BREELT

Hong Kong,
15 January 2014,
limited liability company
(30
“2-mE-ATEA
EREAAR

Shanghai, Mainland China,
5May 2014,
limited liability company
hE L
“2-MERATA
BREMAF

Vietnam,
13 September 2014,
limited liability company
il
“F-RENRTZA
BREMAT

Particulars of issued
share capital or

Principal activities paid-in capital Interest

and place of operations BRIRAAHALN held

IEXBREELY RazE fikg

Investment holding S$GD10,000 100%
in Singapore

R TRE R 10,0003 AT

Investment holding HKD 100 100%
in Hong Kong

NEBETRARR 100787

Trading of textile products USD 200,000 100%
in Mainland China

EPEAEETHRRE S 200000%7

Manufacturing of yams, gray fabrics, USD 20,000,000 100%
cloth and dyed fabrics in Vietnam

REEREYR BF BRRED 200000057

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd. is a wholly
foreign owned investment holding company
incorporated in Mainland China. All other
subsidiaries established in Mainland China are
wholly owned foreign enterprises incorporated in
Mainland China.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in
issue at any time during year ended 31 December
2014 (2013: None).

The English names of certain subsidiaries
established in Mainland China represent the best
effort by the Group’s management to translate their
Chinese names, as they do not have official
English names.

RIL(FEDREFRAFARRPEK
BEREMAR S 2 2INEREERAF]  Ff
BHEMEP BRI ZHBARRE
B ABE MR 2 BINE B

E-T-mE+=A=+—AILFRE
PR - AN B 2 MR EAE
HIEHRA(ZE =5 B) -

BT R BRI 2 P8 X R)3E & IE
ARXEME  RREXEHRAEEER
EERALNBEPXEREFREX
ZHRA
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